Bryant Development and Review Committee Meeting
Boswell Municipal Complex - City Hall Conference Room
210 SW 3rd Street
Date: February 27, 2025 - Time: 9:00 AM

Call to Order
Old Business

New Business

1. Dunlap Commercial Plaza - Dell Drive - Site Plan and Plat
Hope Consulting - Requesting Recommendation for Approval of Site Plan and Subdivision Plat

+ 0942-PLT-01.pdf
+ 0942-WVR-01.pdf
+ 0942-LTR-01.pdf
+  0942-PLN-01.pdf

Staff Approved

2. Little Caesars - 1315 N Reynolds Road - Sign Permit
Arkansas Sign and Neon - Requesting Sign Permit Approval - STAFF APPROVED
*  93401-SGNAPP-01.pdf

Permit Report

Adjournments


https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_428/0942-plt-01.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_428/0942-wvr-01.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_428/0942-ltr-01.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_428/0942-pln-01.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_428/93401-sgnapp-01.pdf

CERTIFICATE OF OWNER:

2 50' 100

— O

SCALE:1" = 50'

BASIS OF BEARINGS:
GRID NORTH, ARK SPCS
(NAD83), SOUTH ZONE (0302)

Date of Execution:

We, the undersigned, owners of the real estate shown and described herein do hereby
certify that we have caused to be laid off, platted and subdivided, and to hereby lay off, plat
and subdivide said real estate in accordance with the plat.

CERTIFICATE OF FINAL SURVEYING ACCURACY: CERTIFICATE OF FINAL PLAT APPROVAL:

I, William Corbitt R. Shoffner, hereby certify that this plat correctly represents a survey and

Name:

Source of Title: SALINE COUNTY DEED #2018-024633

PROPERTY DESCRIPTION OF RECORD
SALINE COUNTY DEED 2018-024633

ALL THAT PART OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 22, TOWNSHIP 1 SOUTH, RANGE 14 WEST,
CITY OF BRYANT, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS, MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:
COMMENCING AT AN ARKANSAS GEOLOGICAL MONUMENT MARKING THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF
SAID SECTION 22; THENCE NORTH o2 DEGREES 32 MINUTES 00 SECONDS EAST, ALONG THE WEST LINE
THEREOF, 501.52 FEET; TO A POINT; THENCE SOUTH 88 DEGREES 33 MINUTES 53 SECONDS EAST,
CROSSING REYNOLDS ROAD (ALSO KNOWN AS ARKANSAS STATE HIGHWAY NUMBER 183) FOR 62.85
FEET TO THE EAST RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF REYNOLDS ROAD AND THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF DELL
DRIVE; THENCE NORTH o2 DEGREES 31 MINUTES 30 SECONDS EAST, ALONG SAID REYNOLDS ROAD
R-O-W, 26.58 FEET TO THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF DELL DRIVE; THENCE SOUTH 88 DEGREES 32
MINUTES o7 SECONDS EAST, ALONG DELL DRIVE R-O-W, 460.41 FEET TO A TWO INCH PIPE; THENCE
NORTH oo DEGREES 46 MINUTES 50 SECONDS WEST, 4.42 FEET TO A 5/8 INCH REBAR AND THE POINT OF
BEGINNING; THENCE NORTH oo DEGREES 46 MINUTES 50 SECONDS WEST, 193.64 FEET TO A 5/8 INCH
REBAR; THENCE NORTH 88 DEGREES 33 MINUTES 43 SECONDS WEST, 459.80 FEET TO A 5/8 INCH REBAR
IN THE EAST RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF ARKANSAS STATE HIGHWAY NO. 183; THENCE NORTH o2 DEGREES
34 MINUTES 12 SECONDS EAST, ALONG SAID HIGHWAY R-O-W, 60.18 FEET TO A 5/8 INCH REBAR; THENCE
SOUTH 88 DEGREES 34 MINUTES 10 SECONDS EAST, LEAVING SAID HIGHWAY, 502.98 FEET TO A 5/8 INCH
REBAR; THENCE NORTH o1 DEGREES 38 MINUTES 53 SECONDS EAST, 118.02 FEET TO A 5/8 INCH REBAR
AND THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF LAND OF LOWES; THENCE SOUTH 87 DEGREES o5 MINUTES 10
SECONDS EAST, ALONG A LINE COMMON WITH THE LAND OF LOWES, 305.54 FEET TO A 5/8 INCH
REBAR; THENCE SOUTH o2 DEGREES 54 MINUTES 50 SECONDS WEST, ALONG A LINE COMMON WITH
THE LAND OF LOWES, 8.84 FEET TO A 5/8 INCH REBAR; THENCE SOUTH 87 DEGREES 05 MINUTES 10
SECONDS EAST, ALONG A LINE COMMON WITH THE LAND OF LOWES, 477.06 FEET TO A 5/8 INCH REBAR
AND THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LAND OF LOWES; THENCE SOUTH 02 DEGREES 34 MINUTES 53
SECONDS WEST, ALONG A LINE COMMON WITH THE WEST LINE OF PIKEWOOD SUBDIVISION NUMBER
2, AS FILED IN DEED BOOK 109 AT PAGE 314 FOR 342.19 FEET TO A 5/8 INCH REBAR, SAID REBAR IS
LOCATED NORTH 02 DEGREES 34 MINUTES 48 SECONDS EAST, 4.12 FEET FROM A 1/2 INCH REBAR WITH A
BEN KITTLER, JR. CAP, MARKING THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF RAYMOND EVANS LAND AS SHOWN IN
DEED BOOK 189, PAGE 22; THENCE NORTH 88 DEGREES 36 MINUTES 25 SECONDS WEST, ALONG THE
NORTH RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF DELL DRIVE, 812.58 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING.

PROPERTY DESCRIPTIONS FROM SURVEY - LOT 1
A PART OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER (SW1/4) OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER (SW1/4) OF SECTION 22,
TOWNSHIP 1 SOUTH, RANGE 14 WEST, CITY OF BRYANT, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS MORE
PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

COMMENCING AT THE SW CORNER OF SAID SW1/4, SW1/4 OF SECTION 22;

THENCE NORTH 02°32'03" EAST A DISTANCE OF 501.50 FEET TO A POINT;

THENCE SOUTH 88°33'50" EAST, CROSSING REYNOLDS ROAD (ALSO KNOWN AS ARKANSAS STATE
HIGHWAY NUMBER 183) A DISTANCE OF 62.85 FEET TO A POINT ON THE FORMER EAST RIGHT-OF-WAY
OF SAID REYNOLDS ROAD;

THENCE NORTH 02°31'33" EAST A DISTANCE OF 26.58 FEET TO A POINT;

THENCE SOUTH 88°32'04" EAST A DISTANCE OF 460.39 FEET TO A POINT;

THENCE NORTH 00°46'47" WEST A DISTANCE OF 4.42 FEET TO A FND. 5/8” REBAR & CAP (PS 1506);
THENCE NORTH o1°05'50" WEST A DISTANCE OF 13.39 FEET TO A SET 1/2" REBAR & CAP (PS 1664) ON THE
CURRENT NORTHERLY RIGHT-OF-WAY OF DELL DRIVE (SAID R/W BEING 30 FEET, MORE OR LESS, TO
THE CENTERLINE THEREOF);

THENCE NORTH o1°05'50" WEST A DISTANCE OF 179.88 FEET TO A FND. 1/2” REBAR & CAP (PS 1141);
THENCE NORTH 88°30'12" WEST A DISTANCE OF 458.94 FEET TO A FND. 1/2” REBAR & CAP (PS 164);
THENCE NORTH 02°33'00" EAST A DISTANCE OF 60.14 FEET TO A END. 1/2” REBAR & CAP (PS 164);
THENCE SOUTH 88°33'59" EAST A DISTANCE OF 502.86 FEET TO A FND. 5/8” REBAR & CAP (PS 1506) AND
THE POINT OF BEGINNING;

THENCE NORTH o1°4130" EAST A DISTANCE OF 18.02 FEET TO A 1/2” REBAR;

THENCE SOUTH 86°59'17" EAST A DISTANCE OF 306.13 FEET TO A FND. COTTON SPINDLE IN ASPHALT;
THENCE SOUTH 02°52'36" WEST A DISTANCE OF 8.84 FEET TO A SET MAG NAIL (PS 1664) IN ASPHALT;
THENCE CONTINUE SOUTH 02°52'36" WEST A DISTANCE OF 149.43 FEET TO A SET MAG NAIL (PS 1664) IN
ASPHALT;

THENCE NORTH 88°29'45" WEST A DISTANCE OF 270.00 FEET TO A POINT;

THENCE NORTH 32°32'44" WEST A DISTANCE OF 58.25 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING;
CONTAINING 48,606.71 SQUARE FEET, OR 1.12 ACRES, MORE OR LESS.

PROPERTY DESCRIPTION FROM SURVEY - LOT 2

A PART OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER (SW1/4) OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER (SW1/4) OF
SECTION 22, TOWNSHIP 1 SOUTH, RANGE 14 WEST, CITY OF BRYANT, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS
MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

COMMENCING AT THE SW CORNER OF SAID SWi/4, SW1/4 OF SECTION 22;

THENCE NORTH 02°32'03" EAST A DISTANCE OF 501.50 FEET TO A POINT;

THENCE SOUTH 88°33'50" EAST, CROSSING REYNOLDS ROAD (ALSO KNOWN AS ARKANSAS STATE
HIGHWAY NUMBER 183) A DISTANCE OF 62.85 FEET TO A POINT ON THE FORMER EAST
RIGHT-OF-WAY OF SAID REYNOLDS ROAD;

THENCE NORTH 02°31'33" EAST A DISTANCE OF 26.58 FEET TO A POINT;

THENCE SOUTH 88°32'04" EAST A DISTANCE OF 460.39 FEET TO A POINT;

THENCE NORTH 00°46'47" WEST A DISTANCE OF 4.42 FEET TO A FND. 5/8” REBAR & CAP (PS 1506);
THENCE NORTH o1°05'50" WEST A DISTANCE OF 13,39 FEET TO A SET 1/2" REBAR & CAP (PS 1664) ON
THE CURRENT NORTHERLY RIGHT-OF-WAY OF DELL DRIVE (SAID R/W BEING 30 FEET, MORE OR
LESS, TO THE CENTERLINE THEREOF) AND THE POINT OF BEGINNING;

THENCE NORTH o1°05'50" WEST A DISTANCE OF 179.88 FEET TO A FND. 1/2” REBAR & CAP (PS 1141);
THENCE NORTH 88°30'12" WEST A DISTANCE OF 458.94 FEET TO A FND. 1/2” REBAR & CAP (PS 164);
THENCE NORTH 02°33'00" EAST A DISTANCE OF 60.14 FEET TO A FND. 1/2” REBAR & CAP (PS 164);
THENCE SOUTH 88°33'59" EAST A DISTANCE OF 502.86 FEET TO A FND. 5/8” REBAR & CAP (PS 1506);
THENCE SOUTH 32°32'44" EAST A DISTANCE OF 58.25 FEET TO A 1/2” REBAR & CAP (PS 1664);
THENCE SOUTH 88°29'45" EAST A DISTANCE OF 270.00 FEET TO A SET MAG NAIL (PS 1664) IN
ASPHALT;

THENCE SOUTH 02°52'36" WEST A DISTANCE OF 192.33 FEET TO A SET MAG NAIL (PS 1664) IN
ASPHALT ON SAID NORTHERLY RIGHT-OF-WAY OF DELL DRIVE;

THENCE NORTH 88°2815" WEST A DISTANCE OF 334.86 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING;
CONTAINING 96,276.22 SQUARE FEET, OR 2.21 ACRES, MORE OR LESS.

PROPERTY DESCRIPTION FROM SURVEY- ROW DEDICATION
A PART OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER (SW1/4) OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER (SW1/4) OF SECTION
22, TOWNSHIP 1 SOUTH, RANGE 14 WEST, CITY OF BRYANT, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS MORE
PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

COMMENCING AT THE SW CORNER OF SAID SWi/4, SW1/4 OF SECTION 22;

THENCE NORTH 02°32'03" EAST A DISTANCE OF 501.50 FEET TO A POINT;

THENCE SOUTH 88°33'50" EAST, CROSSING REYNOLDS ROAD (ALSO KNOWN AS ARKANSAS STATE
HIGHWAY NUMBER 183) A DISTANCE OF 62.85 FEET TO A POINT ON THE FORMER EAST
RIGHT-OF-WAY OF SAID REYNOLDS ROAD;

THENCE NORTH 02°3133" EAST A DISTANCE OF 26.58 FEET TO A POINT;

THENCE SOUTH 88°32'04" EAST A DISTANCE OF 460.39 FEET TO A POINT;

THENCE NORTH 00°46'47" WEST A DISTANCE OF 4.42 FEET TO A FND. 5/8” REBAR & CAP (PS 1506) AND
THE POINT OF BEGINNING;

THENCE NORTH o1°05'50" WEST A DISTANCE OF 13.39 FEET TO A SET 1/2" REBAR & CAP (PS 1664);
THENCE SOUTH 88°28'15" EAST A DISTANCE OF 334.86 FEET TO A SET MAG NAIL (PS 1664) IN ASPHALT;
THENCE SOUTH 02°52'36" WEST A DISTANCE OF 12.56 FEET TO A SET MAG NAIL (PS 1664) IN ASPHALT;
THENCE NORTH 88°36'41" WEST A DISTANCE OF 333.95 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING;
CONTAINING 4,335.26 SQUARE FEET, OR 0.10 ACRES, MORE OR LESS.

VY 17/ 2025

a plan made by me or under my supervision; that all monuments shown hereon actually
exist and their location, size, type and material are correctly shown; and that all interior lot
lines have been adjusted to "as built conditions" and are accurately described on the plat and
identified on the ground in terms of length and direction of the property sides.

Pursuant to the City of Bryant Subdivision Rules and Regulations, this document was given Logan's  |Saine Memorip

VICINITY MAP

Roadhouse

, 20

approval by the Bryant Planning Commission at a meeting held

of said rules and regulations.

All Documents are hereby accepted, and this certificate is hereby executed under the authority

Dunkin’

183

Date of Execution Lance Penfield

Date of Execution

\\\\\\” | “”III

R é{,O////

\) I
O S "y,

M GISTE
S SSTATE OF

%2, COR B R
///O/‘/‘”’ ITT N

Ty
////AL LA

UM

| \

ARKANSAS

) ',’,

S

\)

K

N

William Corbitt R. Sheffne—"
Registered Professional
Land Surveyor No. 1664 Arkansas

RULLLLLLY YT
aw "
N ’,

\Q) OF 4y f/;,

NYLLLLYITR
W 4,
K\ 4,

HOPE

INC.

No. 1931

- s§—-——-—--5S

FND. 1/2" REBAR

SRR

0\
“"l|||||||l““‘

Bryant Planning Commission Chairperson Conmm

1S 1504006p1M

,:?/
e 308

™~— PROJECT
LOCATION

Dell Dr

(- |

FND. COTTON

64093 ¢ INC
S:IIO(‘)I\IIEIICENI ERS
ps Y
LOWE®

586°59'17"E 306.13'

SPINDLE IN ASPHALT

———
I

- —8§§—-—-—-—-SS-

No01°4130"E 118.02'

2643797 Lo ATE I
840 I)‘S [{U\I‘ E |

ALD® v
1CDONAL SipANY ;
& MCPE comP! FND. 1/2" REBAR (PS 1506),

FND. 1/2" REBAR (PS 154)
EXISTING 10' TELEPHONE
EASEMENT (BK 59, PG 290)

POINT OF BEGINNING (LOT1)

P d
. EXISTING INGRESS/ EGRESS
588°33'59"E 502.86' EASEMENT (#zooo-o;ogg)I

RAINAGE ESMT

TBACK (FR

OM ESMT) é_
o.

LTY&D

|
|
7
|

’—‘ 52.2 .
No02°33'00"E 60.14' —| II E -

5'SIDE SE

_I_ __10'UTI

r

Sh.

N
|
I
|
|
|
|
I
|
o
I
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
5
5
Sl
20
jw}
g
5
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
[
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
[
[

-O__)
1

183
b

— - -h--

FND. 1/2" REBAR (PS 154)
—_—

/ARK. HWY.

0
~ 2644’00
840 L HLDOO

,‘\RC A

DS ROAD
80'R/W PERM.S.P,)

ay —
\_ —|| N88°30'12"W 458.94'
I EXISTING INGRESS/ U

EGRESS EASEMENT PER S~ "
DOC. #2005-11645 FND. 1/2" REBAR (PS 1141)

ne

(MINOR ARTERIAL CLASS,

REYNOL

1
1264497 1NC
I S‘I?ILII) MARUT!

I

I

|
m4
=
x>
-~
I%
=
>
0
N

I
I
I

o

o,
i

_—
10" UTILTY & DRAINAGE ESMT— — — — — — — — — E— S02°52'36"W 8.84'

_—

— — — __ 50 FRONT SETBACK
EXISTING INGRESS/
EGRESS EASEMENT

(#2005-11645)

DRAINAGEESMT — — — —

10' UTILTY &

7.5’ SIDE SETBACK I

sd s
S R

840'I2644‘80\/)ISIOI\I

R
, erUSTWIkIusﬂ.ES

0
.

K (FROM ESMT)
A
o
I
I

[—

ETBAC

SIDE s,

No2°31'33"E 26.58'—\A*

588°33'50"E 62.85'

°32'03"E 501.50'

Noz

POINT OF COMMENCEMENT
SW CORNER,

SWi1/4, SW1/4,

SEC. 22, T-1-S, R-14-W

EXISTING ENCUMBRANCES OF RECORD*:

4.

5.

MISC. BOOK 59, PAGE 290, TELEPHONE UTILITY EASEMENT, DATED 7/24/1979
(SHOWN ON PLAT BY SHAMBARGER)

DOC. #2000-03033, INGRESS AND EGRESS EASEMENT TO MCDONALD'S CORP.
(SHOWN ON PLAT BY SHAMBARGER)

DOC. #2005-116451, EASEMENTS, COVENANTS, CONDITIONS, AND
RESTRICTIONS

DOC. #2007-019196, FIRST AMENDMENT TO EASEMENTS, COVENANTS,
CONDITIONS AND RESTRICTIONS

DOC. #2008-015986, NOTICE OF DEED RESTRICTION (MITIGATION EASEMENT)

*THIS SURVEY IS BASED ON PUBLIC RECORDS FURNISHED BY THIRD PARTIES. NO INDEPENDENT SEARCH OR
INVESTIGATION HAS BEEN MADE BY THIS FIRM FOR ANY RECORDS, PUBLIC OR PRIVATE. LISTED REFERENCE
DOCUMENTS HEREON WERE USED AND CONSIDERED AS A PART OF THIS SURVEY; HOWEVER OTHER
RECORDS, IF ANY, COULD FURTHER AFFECT THIS SURVEY. NO STATEMENT OR GUARANTEES OF
OWNERSHIP, RIGHTS, RESTRICTIONS, OR OTHER ENCUMBRANCES OR INTERESTS ARE MADE BY THIS SURVEY

PLAT.

REFERENCE PLATS & MAPS

RECORDED SURVEY PLATS BY:

1.

2.

NEAL WAGNER (PS 154), FOR PILOT CORPORATION, AND DATED 6/1999
DOUG SHAMBARGER (PS 1388), FOR REYNOLDS ROAD DEVELOPMENT, AND
DATED 1/14/2004

DOUG SHAMBARGER (PS 1388), FOR REYNOLDS ROAD DEVELOPMENT, AND
DATED 11/26/2004

BEN KITTLER, JR (PS 568), FOR REYNOLDS ROAD DEVELOPMENT, AND DATED
3/29/2006

_004
840—\2641{{0\,'ISI0N

- <RSP 7 2
PR TLES g
TRUS

TRUSTEE®
POINT OF BEGINNING (LOT 2)

FND. 1/2" REBAR (PS 1506),
POINT OF BEGINNING (OVERALL
BOUNDARY & R/W DED.)

/Y RV R/

“TINSE ADVNIVIA B ALTILA

89'6L1 M,05,50,10N

=

‘—ss————ss————ss————ss————I

Fr————— 10" UTILTY & DRAINAGE ESMT

W
o
=}

o

8.
c
=
=
=
2
=}
=
z
>
)
==}
%
=
—
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
|
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
— Il

10' UTILTY & DRAINAGE ESMT N88°29'45"W 270.00'

"5 REARSETBACK — — —— — —

S

RAINAGE ESMT

LOT 2
2.21AC

27.5' SIDE SETBACK
& DRAINA
Wig2.33'

LTY

96276.2 SF

10 UTI
802052'36"

|
|

|

|

|

|
" 50'FRONT SETBACK ,I
|
|
|

— — — = —LOUTILTY & DRAINAGE ESMT
S88°2815'E33486 T T T T T T T T T -

(— $02°52'36"W 12.56'

No1°05'50"W 13.39'

30.0'—
I
'
=
1
'

N88°28'15"W 334.86' R7W

588°32'04"E 460.39'

B

—_—  —

- —

R
% o " - §

7]

R/W DEDICATION
PER THIS PLAT

0.10 AC
CURRENT ZONING DETAILS 43353 SF
ZONING: C-2 HIGHWAY COMMERCIAL DISTRICT :

BUILDING SETBACK RESTRICTIONS PER THIS PLAT
FRONT YARD: 50 FEET

SIDE YARD: AS SHOWN

REAR YARD: 15 FEET

SURVEY DETAILS AND NOTES

OWNER OF RECORD: UNITED TRADERS INC

PHYSICAL ADDRESS: DELL DRIVE, BRYANT, ARKANSAS
COUNTY PARCEL TAX ID: 840-12643-000

ALL DIMENSIONS LISTED ARE AS MEASURED BY THIS SURVEYOR UNLESS
OTHERWISE NOTED. FOR RECORD DIMENSIONS SEE DOCUMENTS OF RECORD.

OWNERSHIP INFORMATION, IF SHOWN, IS LISTED AS PUBLISHED BY THE
LOCAL COUNTY TAX ASSESSOR AND IS LISTED FOR REFERENCE ONLY. NO
STATEMENTS OF OWNERSHIP, RIGHTS, OR INTERESTS ARE MADE.

LEGEND
@ - PLSS Aliquot Corner 0 - Clean Out x x - Fence

® - Fnd. Corner Monument # - Water Meter —— — ae —.—— - Overhead Power Existing Access
® - Set1/2" Rebar/Cap (1664) & - Power Pole - -ss----ss----Sewer Line Agreerr%ent
/\ - Computed Point - Sewer Manhole — —W----y--— - Water Line

(M)- As Measured % - Light Pole - Telephone Line o
(P)- Per Deed or Plat Records - Telephone Pedestal —— - yee - - —— - Electric Line E@g - Public Right-of-

ESMT - Easement - Drainage Manhole - Gas Line Way Dedication
B.S.L. - Building Setback Linesf - Gas Meter

N88°36'41"W 333.95'

_ DELL DRIVE !I =
(COLLECTOR CLASS, 60' R/W - - - T
PER M.S.P.)

7 Iz}
Ly
W R ’AY ﬁ/ﬁ—ﬂ;&;ﬁ---ﬁ----ﬁ----ﬁm__ﬁ__ @

FLOOD ZONE INFORMATION

NO PORTION OF THE PROPERTY DESCRIBED HEREON LIES WITHIN A SPECIAL
FLOOD HAZARD AREA, ACCORDING TO THE FEMA FLOOD INSURANCE RATE
MAP LISTED BELOW:

PANEL # 05125C0380E __, DATED: 06/05/2020 .

PLAT OF
- D P E LOTS 1 & 2 OF DUNLAP
COMMERCIAL DEVELOPMENT,

C O S ULTING G  ACOMMERCALSUBDIVISION

IN THE CITY OF BRYANT,
ENGINEERS - SURVEYORS SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS

129 North Main Street
Benton, Arkansas 72015
Office: (501) 315-2626 | Fax: (501) 315-0024

www.HopeConsulting.com

FOR USE AND BENEFIT OF:
R & M DUNLAP PROPERTIES, LLC
FIRST NATIONAL TITLE COMPANY
FIRST AMERICAN TITLE INSURANCE COMPANY

DATE: 1/15/2025 CADBY: OV PROJECT NUMBER:
REVISED: CHECKED BY: WCS

SHEET: 1 OF 1 SCALE: 1"=60' 24'1%51

AR STATE LAND SURVEY FILING CODE: 500 - 01S - 14W -o0- 22 - 330 - 62 - 1664

K:\Land Projects 2004\Surveys\2024\24-1351 Site Plan Dell St, Bryant, AR\SURVEY\DWG\24-1351 Lots 1 & 2 of Dunlop Commercial Subdivision (Dell Street, Bryant).dwg | Plotted: 1/21/2025 8:55 AM | ©2024 Hope Consulting, Inc.



— 129 North Main Street, Benton, Arkansas 72015
(t) 501-315-2626 (e) www.HopeConsulting.com

CONSULTING

January 2, 2025

Colton Leonard

City of Bryant
Planning Department
210 SW 3rd St.
Bryant, AR 72022

RE: Waiver from Master Transportation Plan: Dell Drive Commercial (Hope Job #24-1351)

Dear Colton,

Dell Drive is shown as a proposed Collector on Master Transportation Plan. The development to the south received a
waiver for this construction recently. We are requesting this waiver as well.

We thank you for your review and look forward to addressing any comments.

Sincerely,

Jonathan Hope

SURVEYORS | ENGINEERS | PLANNERS

- Since 1963 -




- 129 North Main Street, Benton, Arkansas 72015
(t) 501-315-2626 (e) www.HopeConsulting.com

CONSULTING

January 2, 2025

Colton Leonard

City of Bryant
Planning Department
210 SW 3rd St.
Bryant, AR 72022

RE: Site Plan Dell Drive, Bryant, AR (Hope Job #24-1351)

Dear Colton,

I represent Rye General Contractors, in the above-captioned development. Phillip Rye is requesting the City of Bryant
start the review process for the Site Plan and Civil Construction Drawing of this property on Dell Drive, Bryant.

We would like to be included on the March 10t Planning Commission Meeting. Please feel free to contact me with any
questions or concerns or if [ can be of any further assistance.

We thank you for your review and look forward to addressing any comments.

Sincerely,

Jonathan Hope

SURVEYORS | ENGINEERS | PLANNERS

- Since 1963 -




Know what's below.
> Gall before you dig.

FND. 1/2" REBAR

FND. COTTON
o 1 n SPINDLE IN ASPHALT
, 586°59'17'E 306.13'
! I—\ o 10' UTILTY & DRAINAGE ESMT
,8 ’ @@@ @@@?@ C} C }( X4 :)6@6% TRIKTE ® S02°52'36"W 8.84'
w’ i
— O
=)
O'_‘ ag
= A — LOT1
&) = S 50' FRONT NT SET 112 AC ;
57 s ACK 3
EH) 48606 7 SF o
&) L= |
I¢ . —
_,g 20 T 7 ==z EXISTING INGRESS/ EGRESS
SIHHz — I EASEMENT (#2005-116
END. 1/2" REBAR (PS 1506), (X s = @ «\%? \:fi) @ g m (#2005-11645)
FND. 1/2" REBAR (PS 154) POINT OF BEGINNING (LOT 1) @ ; v s - ,
ez b L R G g T e * : B 1o
REYNOLDS ROAD @ § ; . ; o I +
SITE SIGN =8 ; =
EXISTING INGRESS/ EGRESS EASEMENT & & e
M @ 5 h
— 1 $88°33'59"E 502.86' (#2000-03033) Q g < 3] l = A
N02°33'00"E 60.14' L!‘ ‘ O in L = iz S
l 10' UTILTY & DRAINAGE ESMT M @l ~ PROPOSED 5 ’ Eé «x
, — — - O 2 BUILDING #1 =N IR
,, S N . I 10,200 SQ. FT. 0 ,
| o
l .
| % 15' REAR SETBACK -
(I
7 2 S vl ik
[ 10 UTILTY & DRAINAGE ESMT L s
—_— — fa 588°29'45"E 270.00' ,
O 1 1 ' 24" oL 1 1 A\ \ \ \
N88°30'12"W 458.94 1 . N8§ 2945'W 270.\:? *#
\__ EXISTING INGRESS/ EGRESS % [ | B ot e N
EASEMENT PER DOC. #2005-11645 15' REAR SETBACK -
END. 1/2" REBAR (PS 1141) & ‘ 1) KL E U
@ ’.‘;; g T
FND. 1/2" REBAR (PS 154) O L :
8 5
8. @ /E\ W7z @ b s ‘ @
= O 4] ) e @
5 ol S . O
g OlFse ” . O
g ) i 2 ‘L =5 @
:z> @ E Vi e PROPOSED - O
z | BUILDING #2 2l
» Z KIS E T ®®®@f«j 7,507 SQ. FT. 8 ’
8 3 @ i b e = “on
= % 1ot el ‘% 50 2 £
o RPN m = o
\\O] @ ...:.,‘ > 5' 20" 24 —20'"— % % g ‘g v s lu:,,“
3 L0l Lo 20 24 20 L e Rpe N QF A[/]/f" %
V7 (s ' | (e cE i“ e-y
S @S s 2
SIE |8 G = =
EENREAE - : I ‘ ='-_ §
g Lt i e T e ‘ 1 59 ‘:
g ! ' FRONT SETBA e T ey % A) K %
SITE DATA POINT OF BEGINNING (LOT ' s[>° K :
ot RS & & e |
TOTAL SITE AREA 3.33 ACRES % O
FND. 1/2" REBAR (PS 1506), O
TOTAL DEVELOPMENT AREA 3.33 ACRES POINT OF BEGINNING (OVERALL Vs - LOT 2 O
[ — BOUNDARY & R/W DED.) % 2.21AC )
GROSS BUILDING AREA BUILDING #2____75075Q.I'T; %'—ﬁ\\ e 96276.2 SF S
TOTAL 17,707 SQ. FT. \_ LN O
FRONT SETBACK LINE: 50° @5@ @@g?gimm e ) $02°52'36"W 12.56'
BUILDING SETBACKS REAR SETBACK LINE: 15 - 28 =l 588%28715'F 334.86' 10 UTILTY & DRAINAGE ESMN 2 o2 52n s
FRONT LANDSCAPE BUFFER: 10' Z Nor°05'50"W 13.39' N88°>8'1c"
BUILDING HEIGHTS 1 STORY | 3 | 9 %¢ | 8°2815"W 334.86 b1 %
n AVAVAVAN'S A
BUSINESS TYPE HEALTH CARE LS E Z A =—————— A —_— \\\
Ozo9 N88°36'41"W 333.95' —
PARKING CALCULATION 109 PARKING SPACES PROVIDED 5 § 8 2
(PROVIDED) (6 ADA SPACES) . PJ_ = Sé zﬁ E
Ry
=g
oYM
Ox70
ZONING INFORMATION N % 0 P
« =
C-2 HIGHWAY COMMERCIAL < O
CURRENT ZONING HIGHWA =2 2 -
MINIMUM LOT WIDTH (FT) N/A ©) @ W DEDICATION
FRONT YARD SETBACK (FT) 50 S PER THIS PLAT
REAR YARD SETBACK (FT) 15' © 0.10 AC
SIDE YARD SETBACK (FT) AS SHOWN 30° 15' 0 30’
MAXIMUM BUILDING COVERAGE (SE)| 17,707 E—
VICINITY MAP:
1 ‘ AN SJDR ; \ ‘ ANDICAP SIGN WITH:
B \ 2 *’P”’u@@“ = - %TERNATIONAL \ INSTALL TYPE 5 RAMP
I ( > BRYANT / - (SEE DETAIL) 129 N. Main Street
T - e e T Z\ romanank T _ _ i : ; —= — [ | ' ’
(Loron [0, & | (oF° o - DRFRAEN RSN R I .CONC. SIDEWALK ° ' T A NTIN T TN T~~~ T emeeeee,eem————————————————— OWNER: DEVELOPER:
B \;v \\\&0 ¢ N ) W < cHEROKEE‘ N % gf]))NE%VRA]:ZITg g AP .._:a-.'_n R =+ _% \X/ITH INTEGRAL CURE PORTLAND CEMENT CONCRETE - ACHM SURFACE Z——o M WINDR. Benton, Arkansas 72015
N A\ \ |MiLLs”PaR RO/ D/A/\/ - *1.0' 7 e ¢ (NHN STRENGTH 4000 PSI) - COURSE f::’/::i—»::i Name: R &M DUNLAP PROPERTIES, LL.C Name: R&MDUNLAP PROPERTIES, LLC PH. (501)315_2626
J;/ = A \ LORA DR E, \ CHOCTAW /e A NSO c 0 N s u I_ T I N G
S AT N LR L ] < Address: Address: FAX (501) 315-0024
\ O | W oy T T Y = AGGREGATE BASE i ress: ress:
. x A )
P | - t (b)QQ AGGREGATE BASE ood’gg A courspciassT T ENGINEERS - SURVEYORS www.hopeconsulting.com
o COLLEGEVILLE ‘ 3 N FUNTSTONE z $ IS o= =7
‘/\‘\ é%EHM NORTH \ﬁ 2l : &, @9 = S ¢ : @< (CLASS 7) %
¢ e won o -5 s ‘“ O r ASPHALT PAVEMENT SECTION Phone Phone
./\"'QIDETN‘CREEK DR \"\(/ Elé(éjff{[%’gN WOOD DR A”VT’?EE \\><\\//\é COMPACTED \\ /\\//\\/ NOT TO SCALE Email: Email: FOR USE AND BENEFIT OF:
) & 7 1 & - SUBGRADE \ ' ' R & M DUNLAP PROPERTIES, LLC
o _— st e - /. N < :
=g |l ST AR | B —t = 3 \\\/\4 (MIN CBR 6) ?\\>/\ .
. " 2\ \ 7 \\*’ 1 j( (] ] ] ' “\
'\ oeLL o8 EXNAC s s ] - (TYP) ] AN AV~ NN TEGEND MEDICAL PLAZA
ROYA LR ‘ INE ,H,O,)\“ ( ' @ - PLSS Aliquot Corner [/l - Clean Out - Fence
S F i EE B 22 ;27 N iy VR I E """ ;A'R%DT';'M‘J' %g?Eg/MENS/ONS ABOVE UNLESS OTHERWISE }E(&%OR @ - Fnd. Corner Monument 8 - Water Meter - Overhead Power Existing Access SITE PLAN
| ;| D ! N BRADLEY )z NUIEY ® - Set1/2" Rebar/Cap (1664) & - Power Pole - Sewer Line ) DELL STREET, BRYANT, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS
( I © i N/ L s 3 - 5 A t A > > = >
oo G ez o |6 N B Sy PARKING STALL & SIDEWALK DETAIL STALLS HEAVY DUTY CONCRETE PAVEMENT > Commated boint e ol ower line greemen
ARWOOD CV N | \?% N °\___ToDD LN Oé L d S |z NOT TO (M)- As Measured & - Light Pole - Telephone Line DATE: 02-20-2025 C.A.D. BY: DRAWING NUMBER:
ol | “oR & | HOLLY LYNN™ DR SECTION o Public Right-of:
2\ cLenl o1 PRICKETT RO \ ETHEL il { SCALE (P)- Per Deed or Plat Records - Telephone Pedestal - Electric Line - Public Kaght-ot- REVISED: CHECKED BY: 24_ 1 3 5 1
2l AN S . N e RUTH DR ESMT - Easement - Drainage Manhole - Gas Line Way Dedication SHEET - SCALL
| o w 1 |z B.S.L. - Building Setback Linesf - Gas M : -1.0 -
=1 1= i o B | NOT TO SCALE as Meter | | | ‘ |

K:\LAND PROJECTS 2004\COMMERCIAT\2024\24-1351 PHILLIP RYE-DELL STREET-BRYANT\24-1351-02-13-2025.DWG


AutoCAD SHX Text
USE DIMENSIONS ABOVE UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
15'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
GM

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
C/O

AutoCAD SHX Text
T


City of Bryant, Arkansas
Community Development

210 SW 3 Street Bryant, AR 72022
501-943-0943

SIGN PERMIT APPLICATION

Applicants are advised to read the Sign Ordinance prior to completing and signing this form.
The Sign Ordinance is available at www.cityofbryant.com under the Planning and Community
Development tab.

Note: Electrical Permits may be
Required, Please contact the

Date: 02/ 04/ 2025 Community Development Office

for more information.

Sign Co. or Sign Owner Property Owner
Name ARKANSAS SIGN & NEON Name LITTLE CAESARS
Address__ 8525 DISTRIBUTION DR Address _ 1315 N REYNOLDS RD
B RYANT AR 72022

City, State, ZIF TLE ROCK AR 72209 City, State, Zip
Phone___ 501.562.3942 Phone

) lora@arkansassign.com )
Email Address Email Address

GENERAL INFORMATION
LITTLE CAESARS

1315 N REYNOLDS RD
Address/Location of sign BRYANT AR 72022

Name of Business

Zoning Classification

Please use following page to provide details on the signs requesting approval. Along with information
provided on this application, a Site Plan showing placement of sign(s) and any existing sign(s) on the
property is required to be submitted. Renderings of the sign(s) showing the correct dimensions is also
required to be submitted with the application. A thirty-five dollar (535) per sign payment will be
collected at the time of permit issuance. According to the Sign Ordinance a fee for and sign variance or
special sign permit request shall be one hundred dollars ($100). Additional documentation may be
required by Sign Administrator.

REA C REFULLY BEF?RE SIGNING

?&/ )‘w/ / 0/')1('/ , do hereby certify that all information contained within this application is true
and correct. | fully understand that the terms of the Sign Ordinance supersede the Sign Administrator’s approval and that all
signs must fully comply with all terms of the Sign Ordinance regardless of approval. | further certify that the proposed sign is
authorized by the owner of the property and that | am authorized by the property owner to make this application. | understand



http://www.cityofbryant.com/

that no sign may be placed in public right of way. | understand that | must comply with all Building and Electrical Codes and that
it is my responsibility to obtain all necessary permits.

Use table below to enter information regarding each sign for approval. Please use each letter to
reference each sign rendering.

SIGN Type Dimensions Sqft Height of Sign Column for
(Fagade, Pole, (Height, Length, Width) (Measured in (Measured from lot surface) Admin
Monument, other) whole as Certifying
rectangle)
Approval
Top of Sign | Bottom of
Sign
A
FACADE-SOUTH ELE 410 X 21'7 62.9 18'5 13'7
B
FACADE-EAST ELEV 4'10 X 21'7 62.9 18'5" 13'7"
C
E

F JOB COSTS - 20000.00




{ Sign Placement/ Installation Guide ( FRONT ELEVATION )
Scale: 1/8" = 1'=0"

27I_8II
SITE CHECK

TOP = (1) HALF PANEL, (2) FULL
36" 7( BOTTOM = (1) HALF PANEL, (2) FULL

H A A\ A I
PANEL INSTALL DETAIL
28'-2"
SITE CHECK

o

prg /,’ : SloanLED Orange LEDStripe 701189-A-xD
. 7 || 7| 7
Sign #1
H AWz ol 7 || 7| ~# I

GRAPHIC / LED TUBE DETAIL

REAR ELEVATION

.080 formed aluminum band ( 3" deep ) to be
primed and painted Orange SIGN31683 High Gloss

PRIDE S l G N SO B9 oo . Sac¥ace c@us

THIS ARTWORK IS THE PROPERTY OF PRIDE SIGNS LTD. AND MAY NOT BE USED IN WHOLE OR N PART WITHOUT WRITTEN CONSENT FROM PRIDE SIGNS LTD. © 2024

255 PINEBUSH ROAD CAMBRIDGE ONTARIO CANADA  TEL: 519.622.4040 FAX: 519.622.4031 WWW.PRIDESIGNS.COM

—0— —0 O O
—0— —0 6 6 :3:
—0— —0 O O
—0— —0 O 6 -
SloanLED Orange LEDStripe TOTAL = 8%4
®)8

5"

] 15"
—: 5"
i 15"
5"
35

INCLUDE 3 EXTRA VINYL STRIPES 5'-0" LONG
HAVE 5" SPACING AS PER USUAL SET-UP

.080 aluminum constructed clad to be

primed and painted Pre-Mix “Little Caesars Bronze”
Note

Stripes to be Avery Bright Orange SC9180-0

DRAWN BY: T. Dodge
DATE: September 26, 2024

1315 N Reynolds Road Little Caesars

Bryant, Arkansas, USA

Drawing No.

LC_ -SP07022.000A1

SITE CHECK REQUIRED

December 3, 2024 8:06 PM
M.Auclair
Removed DT Awning

!I Preliminary Artwork

_I Approved for Production

Project 1D: 00000

Graphic rendition is representative of specific signage.
Colour / dimensional / material details should be verified
using reference drawing specifications. Pride Signs Ltd. is
not responsible for inherent variations caused by display
and/or print variations.



DThomson
Rectangle

DThomson
Rectangle

DThomson
Line

DThomson
Text Box
Sign #1


1 SignPlasement/ Installation Guide ( RIGHT ELEVATION ) o SP07022.000B1

SR LC?-FPI]23XU1 ZU.UDDA

i

SITE CHECK REQUIRED

.080 aluminum constructed clad to be
i primed and painted Pre-Mix “Little Caesars Bronze”

[ A Note
T Stripes to be Avery Bright Orange SC9180-0

FABRICATION NOTE:

INCLUDE 3 EXTRA VINYL STRIPES 5'-0" LONG
HAVE 5" SPACING AS PER USUAL SET-UP

©

@

8' 8' —e_

44
(0) 6'
(8) 8"

26'-0" 34'-11"
SITE CHECK SITE CHECK

TOP = (1) HALF PANEL, (2) FULL
BOTTOM = (1) HALF PANEL, (2) FULL

g 3
Q-
e

SloanLED Orange LEDStripe TOTAL =

t
- -DIVIDER
LINE

SITE CHECK

30I_0II
SITE CHECK

12!_5" 12l_5ll

For— 8 Lo

T Preliminary Artwork

Approved for Production

Project ID: 00000

: | . raphic rendition is representative of specific signage.
PRIDE SIGNS. 5. sacvace (W) 1315 N Reynolds Road ~ LittleCaesars | Dwsetoog = emopeneces

using reference drawing specifications. Pride Signs Ltd. is

. B a nt Arkan SaS U SA not responsible for inherent variations caused by display
THIS ARTWORK [S THE PROPERTY OF PRIDE SIGNS LTD. AND MAY NOT BE USED IN WHOLE OR IN PART WITHOUT WRITTEN CONSENT FROM PRIDE SIGNS LTD. © 2024 bl ) and/ or print variations.

255 PINEBUSH ROAD CAMBRIDGE ONTARIO CANADA  TEL: 519.622.4040 FAX: 519.622.4031 WWW.PRIDESIGNS.COM



DThomson
Rectangle

DThomson
Rectangle

DThomson
Rectangle

DThomson
Rectangle

DThomson
Rectangle

DThomson
Rectangle

DThomson
Rectangle

DThomson
Arrow

DThomson
Rectangle

DThomson
Rectangle

DThomson
Text Box
Sign #2


f lNluminated Channel Logo & Letters ( 2 Required ) Er[a)wmg TELU58X0259.1 20A

Scale: 1/4"=1'-0"

Electrical Requirements

CHANNEL LETTERS

5" 21'-7 1/4" .
127mm 6585mm S|gn #1 &
! 251" o Distance from Orange Tower 2" diameter routed Slg n#2
' When applicabl 4mm Black ACM tab )
1384mm /—{ (When applicable)
: 164" w/ Opaque White vinyl Slg n Area
““““““““““ : 4978mm applied to surface
" Bridge connector ( Black ) 629 Sq ft

““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““ Each

2I_6II
762mm

62.9 ft2 TOTAL

2" diameter routed
4mm Black ACM tab
w/ Opaque White vinyl

Material Specifications applied to surface

Logo

. . . WHITE LED
- Pre finished Black aluminum letter coil returns
- 3/16" Orange 2119 and White 7328 acrylic face with 3/4" Black trim cap
- Orange and White LED illumination
Little Caesars
- Pre finished Black aluminum letter coil returns ORANGE LED

- 3/16" Orange 2119 acrylic faces with 3/4" Black trim cap
- Orange LED illumination

COLOR TRAP DETAIL

NOTE:
Orange Led Enclosed In A Separate 4" Channel ( White Coil )

_J Preliminary Artwork

!l Approved for Production
November 22, 2018 T. Dodge

i
0 y 1 DRAWN BY: T. Dodge Graphic rendition is representative of specific signage.
INTERNATIONAL ‘z’ C Li“l C ! Colour / dir ional / rial details should b ified
@ F RI D E S I G N S 09 o, SACHace 2 spus eLaesars | DATE: August 2, 2018 i L R e

5

not responsible for inherent  variations caused by display

THIS ARTWORK IS THE PROPERTY OF PRIDE SIGNS LTD. AND MAY NOT BE USED IN WHOLE OR IN PART WITHOUT WRITTEN CONSENT FROM PRIDE SIGNS LTD. © 2018 and/or printvariations.

255 PINEBUSH ROAD CAMBRIDGE ONTARIO CANADA  TEL: 519.622.4040  FAX: 519.622.4031 WWW.PRIDESIGNS.COM


tdodge
New Stamp

DThomson
Text Box
Sign #1 &
Sign#2
Sign Area
62.9 sq ft 
Each


PERMIT

IC_-CLO58x0259.120A |Rq3)

SHEET #: 1B OF 3

1 Qu
4'-1 08

| lu
2] —74

. 4"61”

| 8@“

16-4"

ILidle (aesanrs:

ALUMINUM UPPER TOWER — i e gg
LETTER J' TRIM FASTENED TO ALUM i i LETTER "J" TRIM FASTENED TO ALUM 0
RETURN w/ #10 PAN HEAD SCREW . . RETURN w/ #10 PAN HEAD SCREW 1 gg
7 _ 7%
MIN. (24) PL. FOR LOGO n gg 5 - 10 PLACES PER LETTER 1 DESIGN NOTES:
1 %%
[ | ” CHANNEL LETTER I LOADS AS PER ASCE 7-10 FOR
| (w/ .063" ALUM. BACK & .040" ALUM. RETURN) - BRYANT. AR AREA:
i | : -
2 LAYERS ' PLYWOOD RISK CATEGORY Il BUILDING AND
) )
[ | [ gg STRUCTURES EXPOSURE: 115 MPH
CHANNEL LOGO % I )
(w/ 063" ALUM. BACK & 040" SRS EIIOoD GENERAL WELD NOTE:
ALUM. RETURN) [ éé L '
7 0 "
#14 x 1" TEK SCREW USED TO SECURE | ALUMINUM LOUVRE — 1 1 :J/SLIEgJS_EJT\IiIVEEI:\?VEIIEEQSUTIEEED
%%
LOGO TO ALUMINUM UPPER TOWER | #14 HEX HEAD TEK SCREWS, |
MIN. (8) PL. FOR LOGO [ gg 4 - 6 PLACES PER LETTER [ gg
n " n gé %7
o | 0 ?? ATTENTION:
LED ILLUMINATION ~ w ATENTN:
16 ACRYLIC FACE l | LED ILLUMINATION = FIELD ASSEMBLY OF THIS SECTIONAL SIGN
/ | 3/16" ACRYLIC FACE | IS SUBJECT TO THE ACCEPTANCE OF THE
LOGO | - | [ i LOCAL AUTHORITY
) _ |
— == | m | LES ENSEIGNES MODULAIRES MONTS SUR
v gg T gg PLACE PEUVENT ETRE VERIFIEES EN TOUT
38 DRAN HOLES @ ———+/ b= @3/8" DRAIN HOLE @ LOW POINTS I . TEMPS PAR LE SERVICE D'INSPECTION LOCAL
7 0
LOW POINTS OF CAN I | OF EACH CAN 0
%%
3" X 3" LAG BOLTS, x9 PLACES = i 100" ALUMINUM BACKER .

r
™~ Litle Caesars ILLUMINATED CHANNEL LETTERS
PRIDE SIGNS, lummow. = SACHACE U \ DRAWNBY- F BERGER 650016 03 ADDED POWER SUPPLY DETAILS S. POWER 08-May-24
THIS STRUCTURAL DRAWING IS THE PROPERTY OF PRIDE SIGNS LIMITED AND MAY NOT BE USED C\s ﬂ—"‘ [U]@\ CHECKED BY: S. POWER 03-Oct-18 1315 NORTH REYNOLDS ROAD UL REGLIRCMERTS: . AME DRAW. 8,94 @ 1 20%
IN WHOLE OR PART WITHOUT THE WRITTEN CONSENT FROM PRIDE SIGNS LIMITED. © 2023 BRYANT, AR SIGN PROGRAM: SECTION LABEL 12 ENVIRONMENTAL LOCATION: DAMP O]
255 PINEBUSH ROAD, CAMBRIDGE, ON, CANADA N1T 1B9 - TEL: 519.622.4040 - WWW.PRIDESIGNS.COM UL FILE # E500193 CUTFILE:  24-Sep-18 WEIGHT: 95 LBS. DISCONNECT SWITCH: YES 01



FBerger
Text Box
DESIGN NOTES: 
LOADS AS PER ASCE 7-10 FOR BRYANT, AR AREA: 
RISK CATEGORY II BUILDING AND STRUCTURES EXPOSURE: 115 MPH 

GENERAL WELD NOTE: 
1/8" FILLET WELD REQUIRED 
UNLESS OTHERWISE STATED


- 2)
ELECTRICAL INSTALLATION INSTRUCTIONS remreeanoy] | -C—CGLOS8X0259.120A | Ro3
NOTES: BILL OF MATERIALS
1) SILICONE LED's TO BACK REF#| DESCRIPTION Q1Y | LENGTH
2) LPV-60-12V POWER SUPPLIES T TORANGE SLOA PRSWIED [EDeas|Ta4
3 | 18GA LOW VOLTAGE WIRE 1120
TO BE PLACED IN UPPER TOWER 4 | 18GA LOW VOLTAGE WIRE 1110
3) LOGO INSTALLED ON TOWER 5[ TBGA LOW VOLIAGE WRE e
LC__ -FP105x0060.000A 7_|.063" ROUTED ALUM BACK 15
4) TOGGLE SWITCH w/ BOOT IS e T T 02
SECURED TO UPPER TOWER ASSEMBLY [ TOTLPV-60 60W- 10 FOWER STFPIY 3
5) SECTIONAL STICKER TO BE PLACED T2 [ 120V UTILTY BOX — 1
13 CO
ON CAESAR LOGO 14 TB(lsACIS\JCl%(LE SV\\/IIIETFEZH w/ RUBBER BOOT }
15 | 3/8" HOLOFLEX CABLE 112-0"
ELECTRICAL NOTE: 16 | 14/2 Bx CABLE 1 [20-0"

76 MOD / POWER SUPPLY ** ITEM 9 TO BE SHEARED FROM 5.33" COIL
FOR SLOAN PRISM LED's

1.2A / POWER SUPPLY

*** PIZZA MAN + TOWER ASS'Y USES (1) SECTIONAL STICKER

ATTENTION:
FIELD ASSEMBLY OF THIS SECTIONAL SIGN
IS SUBJECT TO THE ACCEPTANCE OF THE
LOCAL AUTHORITY

LES ENSEIGNES MODULAIRES MONTS SUR
10 ORANGE 7 ORANGE 13 ORANGE 7 ORANGE 8 ORANGE 10 ORANGE 9 ORANGE 8 ORANGE 8 ORANGE 16 ORANGE 8 ORANGE PLACE PEUVENT ETRE VERIFIEES EN TOUT

LED's (PS2) LED's (PS2) LED's (PS2)  LED's (PS2)  LED's (PS2) LED's (PS3) LED's (PS3) LED's (PS3) LED's (PS3) LED's (PS3) LED's (PS3) TEMPS PAR LE SERVICE D'INSPECTION LOCAL
81 WHITE LED's (PS1)
20 ORANGE LED's (PS2)
r
~ Little Caesars ILLUMINATED CHANNEL LETTERS

PRIDE SIGNS, Mamemm., Socace Ul s\ —DRAWNBY: F. BERGER 20 5ep 18 TEREQURERERTS TP ORI 5.0 A @ 1207
THIS STRUCTURAL DRAVING IS THE PROPERTY OF PRIDE SIGNS LIVITED AND MAY NOT SE USED e \\_CHECKED BY: S. POWER 03-Oct-18 VARIOUS SIGN PROGRAM: SECTION LABEL 12 ENVIRONMENTAL LOCATION: DAMP 01
255 PINEBUSH ROAD, CAMBRIDGE, ON, CANADA N1T 189 - TEL: 519.622.4040 - WWW.PRIDESIGNS.COM UL FILE # E500193 CUTFILE: 24-Sep-18 WEIGHT: 95 LBS. , DISCONNECT SWITCH: YES 01



fberger
Text Box
RIGHT ELEVATION


/7 LC__-FP105x0060.000A

’/7LEFT SIDE LOUVRES

/7RIGHT SIDE LOUVRES

LC__-CLO058x0259.120A |

SHEET#: 3BOF3

)/

~=——LC__-FP050x0120.120A

A AN
UL

LC__-CL058x0259.120A

~=——NOTE: TOP LOUVRES OF LEFT & RIGHT

SIDE LC__-FP042x0120.120A TO BE ROUTED

~=——LC__-FP042x0120.120A

\\TOWER ASSEMBLY w/ PIZZA MAN
WILL BE SHIPPED ASSEMBLED
** THIS ASSEMBLY WILL BE ONE
SECTION OF THE UL ASSEMBLY
*** SECTIONAL STICKER TO BE
PLACED ON PIZZA MAN

NOTE: THIS LEFT SIDE LOUVRE HAS AN "L"
ROUTED OUT OF THE LOUVRE FRONT

NOTE: THIS RIGHT SIDE LOUVRE HAS AN "R"
ROUTED OUT OF THE LOUVRE FRONT

THIS STRUCTURAL DRAWING IS THE PROPERTY OF PRIDE SIGNS LIMITED AND MAY NOT BE USED IN WHOLE OR
PART WITHOUT THE WRITTEN CONSENT FROM PRIDE SIGNS LIMITED. ~ ©2023

255 PINEBUSH ROAD, CAMBRIDGE, ON, CANADA N1T 1B9 - TEL: 519.622.4040 - WWW.PRIDESIGNS.COM
UL FILE # E500193

26-Sep-18

ﬁ P Rl D E SIG N S lﬂ Sl s Bt sac‘fﬂ"%’ ace cus\l DRAWN BY: F.BERGER

\_CHECKED BY: S.POWER

03-Oct-18

CUT FILE: 24-Sep-18

WEIGHT: 95LBS

Little Caesars

VARIOUS

3

ILLUMINATED CHANNEL LETTERS

03 ADDED POWER SUPPLY DETAILS S.POWER _ 08-May-24
UL REQUIREMENT: TOTALAMPDRAW: 60 A@120V
SIGN PROGRAM: SECTION LABEL - 12 ENVIRONMENTAL LOCATION: DAMP - 01

DISCONNECT SWITCH: YES - 01




PERMIT

LC__-CLO38x0259.120A [Ro

SHEET #: 1C OF 3

w )

1 §u
4'-1 08

| lu
2] '74

. 1 lu
4 '62

ALUMINUM UPPER TOWER ——

LETTER 'J' TRIM FASTENED TO ALUM
RETURN w/ #10 PAN HEAD SCREW
MIN. (24) PL. FOR LOGO

2 LAYERS 2" PLYWOOD

CHANNEL LOGO
(w/ .063" ALUM. BACK & .040"
ALUM. RETURN})

#14 x 1" TEK SCREW USED TO SECURE ALUMINUM LOUVRE —
LOGO TO ALUMINUM UPPER TOWER #14 HEX HEAD TEK SCREWS,
MIN. (8) PL. FOR LOGO [ 4 - 6 PLACES PER LETTER [
2"x 6" WOOD STUDS @ 16" C/C 2" x 6" WOOD STUDS @ 16" C/C
ATTENTION:
LED ILLUMINATION i e
” [ LED ILLUMINATION — FIELD ASSEMBLY OF THIS SECTIONAL SIGN
3/16" ACRYLIC FACE 3/16" ACRYLIC FACE IS SUBJECT TO THE ACCEPTANCE OF THE
LOGO L [ LOCAL AUTHORITY
- = [ @ B LES ENSEIGNES MODULAIRES MONTS SUR
- T PLACE PEUVENT ETRE VERIFIEES EN TOUT
@3/8" DRAIN HOLES @ Y/ @3/8" DRAIN HOLE @ LOW POINTS Y/ TEMPS PAR LE SERVICE D'INSPECTION LOCAL
LOW POINTS OF CAN | OF EACH CAN

3u x 3" LAG BOLTS, x9 PLACES ]

| 8%"

‘l 6|_4|I

ILidle (aesanrs:

5" -

NN

LETTER "J" TRIM FASTENED TO ALUM j

1=

RETURN w/ #10 PAN HEAD SCREW
5 - 10 PLACES PER LETTER

CHANNEL LETTER
(w/ .063" ALUM. BACK & .040" ALUM. RETURN)

2 LAYERS 3" PLYWOOD

V
’
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
’
4
%
?
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
%

B Y

A IR HEEEEEREEEEEREEEEEREEEEEEEEEEEEEANEEEEETAREEANAN! SHEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEER RN IR

T R T r rr r r rrrsrr,rr,rrssssesesesesesesesssssssssssssSss

.100" ALUMINUM BACKER

r
N\ Little Caesars ILLUMINATED CHANNEL LETTERS
PRIDE SIGNS, Cflsrrezs.. saace (I ), ] — oemmer - oo
e G ST s e ses o e e Y\ _CHECKED BY: 5 POWER LS VARIOUS SIGN PROGRAN: SECTION LABEL 12 ENVIRONVENTAL LOCATION DAV 01
255 PINEBUSH ROAD, CAMBRIDGE, ON, CANADA N1T 189 - TEL: 519.622.4040 - WWW.PRIDESIGNS.COM UL FILE # E500193 CUTFILE: 24-Sep-18 WEIGHT: 95 LBS. , DISCONNECT SWITCH: YES 01




- 2)
ELECTRICAL INSTALLATION INSTRUCTIONS rrowreiEvamon] | Lo "GLOS8X0259.120A | o3
NOTES: BILL OF MATERIALS
1) SILICONE LED's TO BACK REF#| DESCRIPTION Q1Y | LENGTH
2) LPV-60-12V POWER SUPPLIES T TORANGE SLOA PRSWIED [EDeas|Ta4
3 | 18GA LOW VOLTAGE WIRE 1120
TO BE PLACED IN UPPER TOWER 4 | 18GA LOW VOLTAGE WIRE 1110
3) LOGO INSTALLED ON TOWER 5[ TBGA LOW VOLIAGE WRE e
LC__ -FP105x0060.000A 7_|.063" ROUTED ALUM BACK 15
4) TOGGLE SWITCH w/ BOOT IS e T T 02
SECURED TO UPPER TOWER ASSEMBLY [ TOTLPV-60 60W- 10 FOWER STFPIY 3
5) SECTIONAL STICKER TO BE PLACED T2 [ 120V UTILTY BOX — 1
13 CO
ON CAESAR LOGO 14 TB(lsACIS\JCl%(LE SV\\/IIIETFEZH w/ RUBBER BOOT }
15 | 3/8" HOLOFLEX CABLE 112-0"
ELECTRICAL NOTE: 16 | 14/2 Bx CABLE 1 [20-0"

75 MOD / POWER SUPPLY o ]
FOR SLOAN PRISM LED's ITEM 9 TO BE SHEARED FROM 5.33" COIL

1.2A / POWER SUPPLY

*** PIZZA MAN + TOWER ASS'Y USES (1) SECTIONAL STICKER

ATTENTION:
FIELD ASSEMBLY OF THIS SECTIONAL SIGN
IS SUBJECT TO THE ACCEPTANCE OF THE
LOCAL AUTHORITY

LES ENSEIGNES MODULAIRES MONTS SUR
10 ORANGE 7 ORANGE 13 ORANGE 7 ORANGE 8 ORANGE 10 ORANGE 9 ORANGE 8 ORANGE 8 ORANGE 16 ORANGE 8 ORANGE PLACE PEUVENT ETRE VERIFIEES EN TOUT

LED's (PS2) LED's (PS2) LED's (PS2)  LED's (PS2)  LED's (PS2) LED's (PS3) LED's (PS3) LED's (PS3) LED's (PS3) LED's (PS3) LED's (PS3) TEMPS PAR LE SERVICE D'INSPECTION LOCAL
81 WHITE LED's (PS1)
20 ORANGE LED's (PS2)
r'"
~ Little Caesars ILLUMINATED CHANNEL LETTERS

PRIDE SIGNS. MRarmems.. sachozs (1)) ooy riees DT IONP DA POV D2
THIS STRUCTURAL DRAVING IS THE PROPERTY OF PRIDE SIGNS LIVITED AND MAY NOT SE USED e \\_CHECKED BY: S. POWER 03-Oct-18 VARIOUS SIGN PROGRAM: SECTION LABEL 12 ENVIRONMENTAL LOCATION: DAMP 01
255 PINEBUSH ROAD, CAMBRIDGE, ON, CANADA N1T 189 - TEL: 519.622.4040 - WWW.PRIDESIGNS.COM UL FILE # E500193 CUTFILE: 24-Sep-18 WEIGHT: 95 LBS. , DISCONNECT SWITCH: YES 01



fberger
Text Box
FRONT ELEVATION


/7 LC__-FP105x0060.000A

’/7LEFT SIDE LOUVRES

/7RIGHT SIDE LOUVRES

LC__-CLO058x0259.120A |

SHEET# 3COF3

)/

~=——LC__-FP050x0120.120A

A AN
UL

LC__-CL058x0259.120A

~=——NOTE: TOP LOUVRES OF LEFT & RIGHT

SIDE LC__-FP042x0120.120A TO BE ROUTED

~=——LC__-FP042x0120.120A

\\TOWER ASSEMBLY w/ PIZZA MAN
WILL BE SHIPPED ASSEMBLED
** THIS ASSEMBLY WILL BE ONE
SECTION OF THE UL ASSEMBLY
*** SECTIONAL STICKER TO BE
PLACED ON PIZZA MAN

NOTE: THIS LEFT SIDE LOUVRE HAS AN "L"
ROUTED OUT OF THE LOUVRE FRONT

NOTE: THIS RIGHT SIDE LOUVRE HAS AN "R"
ROUTED OUT OF THE LOUVRE FRONT

THIS STRUCTURAL DRAWING IS THE PROPERTY OF PRIDE SIGNS LIMITED AND MAY NOT BE USED IN WHOLE OR
PART WITHOUT THE WRITTEN CONSENT FROM PRIDE SIGNS LIMITED. ~ ©2023

255 PINEBUSH ROAD, CAMBRIDGE, ON, CANADA N1T 1B9 - TEL: 519.622.4040 - WWW.PRIDESIGNS.COM
UL FILE # E500193

26-Sep-18

ﬁ P Rl D E SIG N S lﬂ Sl s Bt sac‘fﬂ"%’ ace cus\l DRAWN BY: F.BERGER

\_CHECKED BY: S.POWER

03-Oct-18

CUT FILE: 24-Sep-18

WEIGHT: 95LBS

Little Caesars

VARIOUS

3

ILLUMINATED CHANNEL LETTERS

03 ADDED POWER SUPPLY DETAILS S.POWER _ 08-May-24
UL REQUIREMENT: TOTALAMPDRAW: 72 A@120V
SIGN PROGRAM: SECTION LABEL - 12 ENVIRONMENTAL LOCATION: DAMP - 01

DISCONNECT SWITCH: YES - 01




£ Non Illuminated Height Restriction Bar ( 1 Required ) ot
Scale: 1/2"=1'-2"

LC__-PS120x0096.0004

8I_0II

- 3" X 1/4" thick gusset to be primed
and painted Orange SIGN31683 High Gloss

T 5.0 ," 8"+ H elg ht

End to be capped

“p” P
, Restriction
| [
CLEARANCE 9'-0 Bar
P | End to be capped
- 125 aluminum panel to be primed and painted Orange SIGN31683 High Gloss
- Graphics to be Opaque White A6001-0 w/ a Black A9081-T drop shadow
2 3/8"g HSS to be painted Orange SIGN31683 High Gloss
4'g HSS to be painted Orange SIGN31683 High Gloss
w < 31/2"g HSS to be painted Orange SIGN31683 High Gloss
5
il
o
Section “A”-"A”
3"=1'-0"
Formed aluminum anchor bolt
cover to be primed and painted Orange SIGN31683 High Gloss
f:: _J Preliminary Artwork
!l Approved for Production
November 25, 2018 T. Dodge
g | DRAWN BY: T. Dodge Graphic renciton is representativ of specifc signage.
;W PRIDE SIGNS. 19 sacrace @ LittleCaesars | punirioowe . sismsossmosioes

= not responsible for inherent variations caused by display
THIS ARTWORK IS THE PROPERTY OF PRIDE SIGNS LTD. AND MAY NOT BE USED IN WHOLE OR IN PART WITHOUT WRITTEN CONSENT FROM PRIDE SIGNS LTD. © 2020

and/ or printvariations.
255 PINEBUSH ROAD CAMBRIDGE ONTARIO CANADA  TEL: 519.622.4040  FAX: 519.622.4031 WWW.PRIDESIGNS.COM


DThomson
Text Box
Height Restriction Bar


NOTE: /4" X 1" HEX BOLT ON BACK OF POST TO PINCH HEIGHT BAR IN PLACE
9 @ DRILL & TAP [TEM @ FOR 1/4" BOLT

174" *** HEIGHT BAR MUST BE REMOVABLE — ] g
I A
‘ b i
o | ;
1'-8 13/16" W4 i r—— e —
: % ——A
A)/@ 1/ u‘/
— 8-0" -
ALL DIMENSIONS INCLUDE 1/4" STEEL END CAPS
3
© &
9-51/2" o Ry .
POST HEIGHT P J ‘
100" T ]
FROM GRADE
(5) & 12°HOLEIN @
i PANEL FLANGE & &
Q - DRILL & TAP STEEL =
8 T FOR 3/8" BOLT -(3) PL. -
TOP VIEW OF PANEL MTG. HOLES
DESIGN NOTES:
4" MIN. LOADS AS PER ASCE 7-10 FOR
T/';'BROECEDS 104 BRYANT, AR AREA:
CONCRETE m RISK CATEGORY Il BUILDING AND
+ STRUCTURES EXPOSURE: 115 MPH
I t=ff
’ I * — + GENERAL WELD NOTE:
1 (! ° 1/8" FILLET WELD REQUIRED
— He= 1 UNLESS OTHERWISE STATED
3/4" PUSH I
POST THRU— 3 g 0ol
BASE PLATE e - g o
p il
ii ii —=— 51/8" |(=—
— EL::::::;B L—
ol 5-0"
31/2" J FOOTING +
BELOW & $
GRADE %
2 E 51/8"
||

-5y PRIDE SIGN

LC__-PS120x0096.000A

SHEET#: 4OF6

RO1)

- o) | PartNo |QTY. DESCRIPTION WIDTH|LENGTH
/% 1 | As051 | 1 125" ALUM. FORMED PANEL 50" | 95/16"
L 2 | ATO15 | 3 [1"X1"X.095" ALUM. TUBE SPACER (TTS) 1/4"
3 | Hss212 | 1 4" 0D x.1875" HSS (MOE) 12"
4 | HSS212 | 1 4" 0D x.1875" HSS (MOE) 6"
@ 5 | HSS212 | 6 4" 0D x .1875" HSS (SEE PG2)
@ 6 | BP366 | 1 | 3/4"TH.X 10" DIA. STEEL BASE PLATE
7 | sa0os | 2 11/4"x1 1/4"x1/8" STEEL ANGLE 2"
8 | SFoO15 | 1 1/4" TH. X 3" STEEL GUSSET 3
2l ot OUTSIDE 9 | BP383 | 1 | 1/4"TH.X35/16" DIA. STEEL END CAP EA
DIM'S 10 | BP382 | 1 | 1/4"TH.X21/8" DIA. STEEL END CAP EA
g 11 | sToe4 | 1 31/2" OD X .216" STEEL TUBE 95 172"
12 | sTo7 | 1 23/8" OD x.25" STEEL TUBE 7-117/8"
WELD ITEM 12 13 |BOLT002| 1 1/4" X 1" HEX BOLT -STEEL
TO ITEM 11 14 |BOLT120| 3 @3/8" x 1-1/2" STEEL HEX BOLT
BOTHODES  FOLE@PL  —=1.50/=— 15 [WAsHo0s| 3 358" STEEL WASHER
TYPICAL 16 | ABO05 | 4 @3/4" x 36" STEEL ANCHOR BOLT
SECTION A-A 17 | PAT305 | 1 | PLYWOOD ANCHOR BOLT PATTERN
SCALE 1:5 NOTE: ITEM #17 IS NOT SHOWN

CONCRETE CAISSON FOUNDATION

O - @3/4" ANCHOR BOLTS (ASTM A307)

DESIGN NOTES:

1. PRESUMPTIVE ALLOWABLE SOIL BEARING
CAPACITY: 2000 psf.

2. PRESUMPTIVE ALLOWABLE PASSIVE LATERAL SOIL

RESISTANCE: 150 psfift.
SPECIFICATIONS:

] 1. HSS SECTIONS SHALL CONFORM TO CSA G40.21M-350W.
] 2. STEEL PLATES SHALL CONFORM TO CSA G40.21M-300W

[ 3. REINFORCING STEEL SHALL CONFORM TO

*** ADDITIONAL DETAILS ON NEXT SHEETS

TOP TUBE

&BAR
CREEPS UP MAIN
TUBE WHILE

ROTATING

@\’

S 8. sac¥ace BL;l DRAWNBY: F.BERGER

THIS STRUCTURAL DRAWING IS THE PROPERTY OF PRIDE SIGNS LIMITED AND MAY NOT BE USED IN WHOLE OR
PART WITHOUT THE WRITTEN CONSENT FROM PRIDE SIGNS LIMITED.  ©2023

255 PINEBUSH ROAD, CAMBRIDGE, ON, CANADA N1T 1B9 - TEL: 519.622.4040 - WWW.PRIDESIGNS.COM

\__CHECKED BY:

UL FILE # E500193 CUT FILE: 31/05/2018

WEIGHT: 153.60 LBS

CSA G30.18-09 GRADE 400. 3/16"
[ 4. ANCHOR BOLTS TO BE MANUFACTURED FROM
ASTM A-36 (A307) BAR OR GREATER. I
[ 5. CONCRETE SHALL HAVE A MINIMUM COMPRESSIVE ' ‘/@
o STRENGTH AFTER 28 DAYS OF 25 MPa.
6. CONCRETE SHALL HAVE 4” - 5" SLUMP WITH 4% - 7% AIR
ENTRAINMENT, VIBRATE DURING PLACEMENT. =~ \E}VOETLE%“S %BE
[ 7. ALL CONCRETE WORK TO BE IN CONFORMANCE CUT BEVEL @ MAIN POST
WITH CSA-A23.1. THIS POINT OF |
[ 8. CONCRETE MUST BE POURED AGAINST UNDISTURBED ITEM 3 ONLY
SOIL, NO BACKFILL AROUND FOUNDATION.
[79. IF BACKFILL IS REQUIRED, IT IS TO BE PLACED IN SUITABLY PIVOT DETAIL
COMPACTED LAYERS (DEPTHS SELECTED IN ACCORDANCE
WITH THE EQUIPMENT USED), WITH EACH LAYER COMPACTED -
TO 95% MODIFIED PROCTOR DENSITY.
10. CONCRETE REQUIRES A MIN. OF 7 DAYS OF CURE No. |PartNo QTY. DESCRIPTION WIDTH)LENGTH
TIME PRIOR TO INSTALLATION OF SIGN. 18 | AS062| 1 125" ROUTED ALUM TOP PLATE
11. CONNECTION BOLTS FOR SIGN BOXES SHALL 19 | AS021 1| 1 080" ALUMINUM RETURN 47/8" |14 3/16"
CONFORM TO SAE J429 GRADE 5 OR GREATER. 9 | ASO 080" ALUMINU v 8" |14 3116
20 [AS006 ]| 2 063" FORMED ALUM JOINER BAR | 11/2" | 8 1/16"
NOTE: ITEM #18, 19 & 20 ARE ON SHEET 2
4 HEIGHT RESTRICTION STRUCTURE
2 APRIE LITTLE CAESARS 01 RELEASED FOR PRODUCTION F.BERGER _ 31-JUN-18
BRYANT, AR SIGN PROGRAM: SIGN LABEL - 00 ENVIRONMENTAL LOCATION: - 00
- DISCONNECT SWITCH: N/A - 00



fberger
Text Box
DESIGN NOTES: 
LOADS AS PER ASCE 7-10 FOR
BRYANT, AR AREA: 
RISK CATEGORY II BUILDING AND STRUCTURES EXPOSURE: 115 MPH 

GENERAL WELD NOTE:
1/8" FILLET WELD REQUIRED 
UNLESS OTHERWISE STATED


27'-11"

3-4' 5.0 19-7
24 GA. PREFIN. MET. STEEL LADDER
Sign #1 CAP FLASHING SUPPORT SEE: 4/A1.03
Q< 24 GA. PREFIN. MET. | 24 GA. PREFIN. MET.
1 ~— — CAP FLASHING < I T T CAP FLASHING
| AN | LOUVERED - = LINE OF
I \\ *M METAL PANEL l /_ ROOF BEYOND
T ANE 1
i — = - LED STRIP ~ EIFS W/ "V' GROVE
x c('])cﬂ AT sy P | [ \ / PATTERN
— | Eff mL mm/@vf;ﬁ\m — -
I - I | e o =T ol ol W ALUM. CORNER THRU WALL R N L P S S | I
—— N AN NS INAACPAG Y S[> — / TRIM VENTS -SEE MECH. A
PRE-FINISHED PRE-FIN. BRAKE PRE-FINISHED
METAL CANOPY FORMED METAL PANEL METAL CANOPY

“w

EEEEEEEREENEENNEENEERREEEEEREREEERENNEENEEEREREEEEREEEREENEENEEEEEREEEEREEEREEREENEEREEEREREREEREEREEEEREEERREARNI(INNNERRREE
—E&— EQ—1—E&
= 4 4 4
g = 3
h .,_,"‘—“_\.
0 ANODIZED ALUMINUM / ~
o STOREFRONT / P
m /I ///
™ ~ MODULAR BRICK /
VENEER S f EIFS MASONRY
= y < s A 4
:o = // \\ § /CAP
/ N
/ \\\ == - MASONRY
// . {l l} WAINSCOT
/ \ ———
‘ / N
\ 1

| | /

soutH eLevaton ©OUTH ELEVATION = 630.0SF

EMERGENCY J
LIGHT

NORTH ELEVATION

\— HOL. MET. DOOF
& FRAME - PAIINT

SCALE/4'=1-0" SCALE:1/4'=1-0"
26'-0" >
2-¢' 5-0" 18-
Sign #2
g éifﬁl'_zgiﬁ@ MET. 1" DEEP PRE-FIN. BRAKE FORMED
24 GA. PREFIN. MET. \ VERTICAL METAL BANDS W/ 24 GA. PREFIN. MET.
CAP FLASHING \\ ALUM. WALL MOUNT BRACKET CAP FLASHING
e — - - 1 I 1
LOUVERED SN 1 1 1 —— 1 — : = LINE OF
METAL PANEL N i o | | | | | | ‘ / ROOF
AN | =1 | I | I I I
LED STRIP T ‘ Yi{on o ‘ ‘ ! ‘ | 104" EFS
T 1 \ | \ | | | \ / o
LIGHT \1 12 C |(/Lrﬂ‘) I 2 //?r?r" A Ve VY T::*’::::::::::::*"::*T T ******************************************* T | | ‘
,fgifﬂ-f{fT'f- .’{C’j"\—ii uilifw\g}u,,\ﬂ;i\\%ff SR DS S N — /z fffff U U I S S SR S e N SEIN
ALUM. CORNER \ HA TS R W 572 R N 8 W ) S b o . i . /
TRIM C L ) NA NG ) SEAND S G I G , —
LN
PRE-FINISHED A
METAL CANOPY
= /—PRE-FIN. BRAKE
(= FORMED METAL PANEL
= X e
BRICK
| | EEEEEEEEEEREEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEENEEEIEEEEEEEEENEEEREEEEEEEEEEEREEENEEEEEENEEEEAEEEEEEENEEREEREEEEEEEEREENANEEEEEEEENREEREREREEREREE :\\HHHHHHHHHH\HHA ROWLOCK
(ALY
T_7 oL —
< HH] = T=HH = I=1=1 MODULAR BRICK
= — = — == VENEER
w: ; E =01 =0d E E =0d =0d E ; -
- | PRE-FIN METAL O ™ — = — = — =
g DOWNSPOUT \ = — — = — = =|=
7 —1 — —1 /1 —1 /1
MODULAR . 7 — = —— — =
BRICK VENEER "] f — = — = — =
=~ | S N S I L1 L1
/ -~ -
/ ]
RECESSED KNOX BOX _/
LOCATE PER FIRE DEPT.
REQUIREMENTS 10-6' 2.4 14-6" 2.4 14-6" 2-4)y
EAST ELEVATION SF = 1203.75
n
24 GA. PREFIN. MET.
SCUPPER W/ CAP FLASHING
LEADER HEAD 3-6" 12-10)%" 3-6" 12-10)" 3-6' FORMED ALUM.
TOWER BEYOND
;_ LOUVERED
LINE OF ‘ METAL PANEL
ROOF BEYOND
x | _—LeDSTRP
EIFS W/ "V' GROVE 1 LIGHT
PATTERN
\&_ el e e e e e e e A T T T e e e S e W 1Y I P % RIS SN A SR T SR PE e e D ALUM. CORNER
/ TRIM
PRE-FIN. BRAKE \ — — 7N PRE-FINISHED
FORMED METAL PANEL =) METAL CANOPY
|| — 14
9
:k() HENEEEEEEEENEE N EEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEENEEEEREEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEREEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEENEREEEEEEEERREREREREN || NEEEEEEEEEEEREEEEEEEEREEEE| I NEEREEREEREEREEN INNRRRERRRRREEE
— ———— e —— ] 'Z ok
== 3 == - — = — —
== == == =
MODULAR BRICK — — EGL EGL s ) EGL EGL = — ENiEEEEEEEEEEEEE —
VENEER — = — = — —
i \ﬁ — — e e e — — PRE-FIN METAL
< — L — — — X DOWNSPOUT
e 1 — — — — raY — — 1 o
4' @ BOLLARD N = — = — = = —— = o i M £ MODULAR BRICK
SEE 4/C2.01 x — — — = — — — i i VENEER
h - ——— ——— ———— - RN 7
— — |
2-¢" 2-4)%" 4-0" 2-4)%" 4-0" 2-4)" 2-c" o-4"

WEST ELEVATION

SCALE: /4

=1-0"

174" EIFS W/ DRAINAGE MAT
/ - REFER TO EXTERIOR ELEV.

FOR "V' GROOVE PATTERN

PRE-FIN HORIZONTAL ALUMINUM
ORANGE BAND

’ —
L LY ( 4
L 2-0" TYP. { \
1 1
: —7 :
| ]
| 7 |
VINYL FACED GYP. SUSP | |
CEILING PANELS _\
J }
\I _ *
LI R-20 FIBERGLASS BATT .
]L INSULATION - UNFACED. Q
N Q]
%' RESIN COATED OSB T
SHEATHING W/ TAPED SEAMS
= &€ EDGE TO PROVIDE AR BARRIER
SIMILAR TO HUBER ZIP SYSTEM
L' OSB SHEATHING
ABOVE 4-0"
2x WOOD
BLOCKING }_
FRP PANELS - EXTD
TO FLOOR - SEAL
2x6 WOOD
N STUDS @ 16" O.C.
' CEMENT BRD. | MODULAR
SHEATHING - FLR. FACE BRICK
TO 4-0' AFF. }_\
0 NN
4 ADJUSTABLE WALL TEES
16" O.C. VERT. & 16" HORIZ.
THRU WALL FLASHING W/
WEEP AT 32" O.C. SECURE
FLASHING TO SHEATHING PER
MFR. RECOMMENDATIONS
FOUNDATION NN GROUT CAVITY SOLID
SEE STRUCTURAL % BELOW FLOOR LINE
4 A \—‘ =
- 4 Aﬁ A4 s 2& < 4 o A A 47

AD

WaAaLL SECTION

SCALE: 1'=1-0O"

/5 EXPANSION
MATERIAL

N

PECKHAM + SMITH
ARCHITECTS, INC.

2222 Cottondale Ln., Suite 220
Little Rock, Arkansas 72202

(501) 663-3635

\ I'

L\ ’
s‘\\\ $\\TH AR. C '9,"’;

PEL LY I

& **

- O

2%

% RN
v, * ’~-...."’%* >
%00, AR ANSD R

T

LITTLE CAESARS RESTAURANT
1312 N. REYNOLDS ROAD
BRYANT, ARKANSAS

DATE:
AUGUST &, 2024

PROJECT NUMBER:
23017

REVISION DATE:

SHEET TITLE:
EXTERIOR ELEV.

SHEET NUMBER:

A2L.01


undefined
Text Box
Sign #1

undefined
Line

undefined
Line

undefined
Text Box
Sign #2

undefined
Line

undefined
Line

DThomson
Length Measurement
27'-11"

DThomson
Length Measurement
26'-0"

DThomson
Length Measurement
13'-8 1/4"

DThomson
Length Measurement
13'-8 1/4"


LITTLE CAESARS-BRYANT-23-0165.dwg

PLOTTED: 8/26/2024

WHISTLING PINE

PINE MEADOW DR’

CREEK DR

& i3 O - Y
z WAI'EPRON \E’T //:\ o\ggy\‘)@ \ :\\
g o 5 \ \l— : \
A @ \ \ o v
£ | & K i COMMERCE *T |
o) P |
) e e 8 | THIS SITE
@ | NORTH | 2 [ !
s 3 i
1
1
1

| 1
m
w \*
4
PATTYWOOD DR

ISHOP DR

ROYA LN

:

.
CEDARWOOD ‘CV [
BRIARWOOD CV |

\

o
c
3
T
o
2

w
\ Q X

N a3 g

(1 ) %

\ « ¢
— ! w o

\ ( 2 pARC L

S T -y

/ MILLER CT 3 PARK DR
| DOGWOOD PLACE DR |

WHITE BLOSSOM CR

BAME CR }

e
| ROGERS DR ‘E
_ BRISTOL DR |2

YANT |
2 n
3 N |2
s

BR)
M
St
%)
g
/ <T|BRYANT = '

28 ! 27 = b ’;(/35;'7} g d
=== : _— - - - e m N=—mmmm el 5 -
J N_RICHARDSON VFL\&DR‘ 33134 o % S 3T
M \ S— NW 4 TH RDE ™ | MILLS PARK RD
2 |m ) 1 R —] *‘y—fj‘\[—J

\’% | HAZELWOOD CV z| =z

\ ) ! ¥TNW 3 RD|RD | NE |3 RD| RD

| b TANGLEWOOD w -

Zl  |\& |8 |5/ PiNe |cHAPEL DR zl £ 3 i

o — w I o 5 ) |

S o | BOONE RO= =1

4 | E RICHARDSON PL DR z 3

R B S _“Iric 2

1

P

1

1

1

I

1

1

1

1

- !

S RICHARDSON PL DR T// . — NE |FIRST X
o R — . L T — N I
S P ! | SWIFIRST (T [z JISE FirsT - !
- ) — Xlswort” |5 |d |
wi / — - :
4 © s !
W I
1

w T |
15 w = 4‘ =
) o — —32 ] w _
=) < * W [2 ND. Z SE 2 ND
' g o A% l S|

ARCADIA cR |
1
\
)

NORTH

L

il

CHERRY

VICINITY MAP

GENERAL NOTES:
1. ALL DIMENSIONS SHOWN ARE TO THE BACK OF CURB UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED. RADII ARE 5

FEET UNLESS OTHERWISE INDICATED.

2. SEE ARCHITECTURAL PLANS FOR EXACT LOCATIONS AND DIMENSIONS OF PORCHES, RAMPS,
SLOPED PAVING, TRUCK DOCKS, BUILDING UTILITY ENTRANCE LOCATIONS AND PRECISE BUILDING
DIMENSIONS.

3. THE CONTRACTOR IS SPECIFICALLY CAUTIONED THAT THE LOCATION AND/OR ELEVATION OF
EXISTING UTILITIES AS SHOWN ON THESE PLANS IS BASED ON RECORDS OF THE VARIOUS UTILITY
COMPANIES AND WHERE POSSIBLE, MEASUREMENTS TAKEN IN THE FIELD. THE INFORMATION IS NOT
TO BE RELIED ON AS BEING EXACT OR COMPLETE. THE CONTRACTOR MUST CALL THE APPROPRIATE
UTILITY COMPANY AT LEAST 48 HOURS BEFORE ANY EXCAVATION TO REQUEST EXACT FIELD
LOCATION OF UTILITIES. IT SHALL BE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CONTRACTOR TO RELOCATE ALL
EXISTING UTILITIES WHICH CONFLICT WITH THE PROPOSED IMPROVEMENTS SHOWN ON THE PLANS.

4. CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR COMPLIANCE WITH O.S.H.A. AND ANY OTHER APPLICABLE
LOCAL, STATE OR FEDERAL SAFETY REGULATIONS, INCLUDING THE USE OF TRENCH SHORING, ETC.

. REPAIR, REPLACE OR EXTEND EXISTING DAMAGED OR MISSING CURB AND GUTTER,
SIDEWALK, RAMPS OR CONCRETE APRONS ON SITE & WITHIN THE PUBLIC RIGHT—OF—-WAY
ADJACENT TO THE SITE. REMOVE ABANDONED DRIVEWAYS. ALL WORK WITHIN PUBLIC
RIGHT—OF—-WAY SHALL CONFORM TO CITY STANDARDS AND ADA GUIDELINES.

6. CONTACT BRYANT STREET DEPARTMENT FOR INSPECTIONS OF ANY WORK IN PUBLIC
RIGHT-O0F—=WAY PRIOR TO PLACEMENT OF CONCRETE OR ASPHALT OR FOR CLARIFICATION OF
REQUIREMENTS PRIOR TO TO COMMENCING WORK. FAILURE TO DO SO CAN RESULT IN REMOVAL OF
ANY IMPROPERLY PLACED CONCRETE OR ASPHALT AT THE EXPENSE OF THE CONTRACTOR.

7. CONTACT BRYANT FIRE DEPARTMENT FOR LOCATION AND REQUIREMENTS FOR FIRE LANE
STRIPING ON SITE BEFORE APPLICATION. FIRE LANES WILL BE 4" WHITE LETTERS ON 6" RED TRAFFIC
PAINT AT 15" INTERVALS.

SITE PLAN NOTES

1. SITE CONTAINS A PROPOSED DRIVE THRU RESTAURANT.
2. BASIS OF BEARINGS: GPS GRID NORTH.
3. THE PROPERTY IS NOT SHOWN IN THE 100 YEAR FLOOD PLAIN ON THE
FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP COMMUNITY PANEL NUMBER 050308 0380E,
DATED 6,/05/20.
4. THIS PROPERTY IS ZONED C—2.
5. ALL ABUTTING PROPERTIES ARE ZONED C—2.
6. THIS TRACT CONTAINS 37,231 S.F. OR 0.855 ACRES, MORE OR LESS.
7. SETBACKS FOR C—2 ZONING ON HWY 183 ARE:
50" FRONT
0’ SIDE OR 25’ ALONG STREET OR RESIDENTIAL
15" REAR OR 55 ABUTTING RESIDENTIAL
8. BUILDING TO LOT COVERAGE 5.0% (35% MAX.).
IMPERVIOUS SURFACE AREA TO LOT COVERAGE 65%.

Know what's below.
Call before you dig,

SURVEY LEGAL DESCRIPTION:

PART OF THE SE1/4 NW1/4 OF SECTION 27, TOWNSHIP 1 SOUTH, RANGE 14 WEST, IN THE CITY OF BRYANT, SALINE
COUNTY, ARKANSAS, MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

COMMENCING AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID SE1/4 NW1/4;

THENCE ALONG THE WEST LINE OF THE SAID SE1/4 NW1/4 S 00° 00" 00" E FOR 1143.40 FEET;

THENCE N 87° 59' 54" E FOR 530.36 FEET LEAVING THE WEST LINE OF SAID SE1/4 NW/4 TO A TO 5/8" REBAR AND THE
POINT OF BEGINNING;

THENCE N 13° 04" 16" W FOR 193.28 FEET TO A 5/8" REBAR AND THE SOUTHERLY RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF BROWN LANE;
THENCE ALONG SAID RIGHT OF WAY LINE S 89° 20" 38" E FOR 195.38 FEET TO A 1/2" REBAR AND THE WESTERLY RIGHT
OF WAY LINE OF NORTH REYNOLDS ROAD;

THENCE ALONG SAID RIGHT OF WAY LINE S 14° 49' 14" E FOR 194.54 FEET TO A 1/2" REBAR;

THENCE N 89° 25' 16" W FOR 201.43 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING;

LEGEND

EASEMENT

STORM DRAI

PROPERTY LINE

SANITARY SEWER LINE
OVERHEAD ELECTRIC LINE

N LINE

EDGE OF ASPHALT
CURB & GUTTER

O UTILITY POLE & GUY
© GAS METER

TP

) TELEPHONE PEDESTAL
—— SIGN

CALCULATED POINT

o SHOWS FOUND SURVEY MARKER AS DESCRIBED

SHOWS LIGHT DUTY CONC. PAVEMENT
\ \ \ \ (OR PAVING ALTERNATE - HEAVY DUTY ASPHALT PAVEMENT)
PARCEL #840—14280—002 Lo
\ DELCAR PROPERTIES LLC \ ——
! ZONE C2 %\ \\ \‘ B SHOWS LIGHT DUTY CONCRETE PAVEMENT
\ \ . A .>' W D. o EXCEPT AT DUMPSTER PAD
\\ (A
Vo
! \ SHOWS CONCRETE SIDEWALK
| BROWN LANE (50' R/W) Wy o
\ PRIVATE ROAD \ \ .
ASPHALT \ \ \\ Vo
L \ Vo
\ [
\\\ ” o \ \ \\ \\ \\
F. 5/8" REBAR S 89° 20' 38" E 195.38' _ F. 1/2" 'REBAR \ \ ‘\
{ P R e \ L
DUMPSTER ENCLOSURE. 185 ) 2 \ IR
USE NON-FENCING MATERIALS\,_;,I = \ \ \ E \\é \2 \
\ D _ EL’;’) \2% \ ” = \\% \ REMOVE EXISTING CONC. DRIVEWAY
VBRI - - - = ———— == - = -~ - - - _ \ R APRON, SIDEWALK AND ASPHALT.
oh || o« e B \ gl '3 \ REPLACE WITH 46 L.F.+ TYPE A
- e s CONCRETE COMBINATION CURB &
\ e s, GUTTER (ARDOT TYPE A 1-6" PER
\ | e R3' STANDARD DRAWING CG-1) AND INSTALL
\ 6' WIDE CONCRETE SIDEWALK. MATCH
‘ EXISTING SIDEWALK WITH CROSS
. SLOPES NOT TO EXCEED 2% PER ARDOT
: Slg N #3 STANDARD DETAIL WR-1 & WR-2.
2 Height
\\ = - —
) \ e
\ N\ 7 03’3 7\
\ A A0 A\ INSTALL 18 LF CA
PARCEL #840-14282-000 7 PROPOSED L i VERTICAL CURB = \ 7 \ \
PECAN TREE PROPERTIES LLC ) WITH 18" DEPTH O \ — @
y ZONE €2 ‘ RESTAURANT \ Voo - =
\ ! 1,873 SQ.FT. ) T \ \ /\/ -
POINT OF 9 < B L
COMMENCEMENT _ = \ /q \ o
. NORTHWEST CORNER o cZ I
2 SE1/4 NW1 /4 R \ \ = Lo \ \
- 2\ ISR eI Lo
\
g AP LG \
- > . \ N \ \
" 2 R S
4 \ g oo ¥ Lo
\ ¢ A R
Ll Va4 \ e e | \
3 & AN s TR
- \ \ A \ \ \
) b _%\_ \ v .44 \ é \
o q\ - \
8 \ \ A 12 . \\ . \ \\
n \ S\ L \ \
\ S\ \ o | \ ACCESS DRIVE
\%\ VIR SRR \ |\ ——{ARDOT STANDARD
e\ ~——— U | DRAWING DR-1
> \ \ ; _ \ (N
< M \ o S \ \ X
: ~ oL —
Ll 7 N y R \ \
=z 7, S} \ R \ \ \
= V 3 ‘ \ \
— &\’ BUILDING SETBACK \ ! =\ B Voo
wn e — — --—-_—_——_____ — - =\ \Z
g 77 \ ?3.\ — 2% \B% \ \\ \\
G5, 23 \ 6 * o\
— NS T \ \\ \ L
, TIE TO EXISTING 6'
° 59' 54" E 530.36 4 F. 5,80 REBAR CETSET ! SIDEWALK @ EACH END
N 87 \V/ .5/ N 89° 25' 16" W F. 1/2” REBA \ —
POINT OF LR s BEGIN CURB HERE. \OO:F\ A\ | L
BEGINNING FL.=426.05 PARCEL #840—14282-000 TAPER TOP OF CURB B \a\ g \ CoA
PECAN TREE PROPERTIES LLC TO GUTTER ELEV. 2 \ o\ 2 \ \
ZONE C2 IN LAST 3 LF (TYP) & z \
PARKING
REGULAR 19 SPACES
ACCESSIBLE 1 SPACES
TOTAL 20 SPACES
\\\\“\\uulmu,,,///
REQUIRED 7 SPACES (1 SPACE/300 SF OCCUPIED SPACE) e, \\\\2@ ALy,
v S P’o‘ \\\\ RTLELEPR . /,//
o ARKANSAS ™ S %%
\J L | - NI 2z
s ool 3 S5 THowas EE
S V> 2
%W = X {ENGINEERING CO! ‘6* =
N Elai 95
X ENGINEER  § 20 S
b * * * s 2 No. 94 S
% O No.4685 \?\7“‘ %, e TS
o‘. WV R P O\N$ "‘ ,/”/// ARKAN SP‘S\\\\\\\
e, " o’ Mg\
REVISED: 8-8-24 ARDOT COMMENTS *erosesr?
GRAPHIC SCALE ENGINEERING BRYANT, ARKANSAS
20 0 10 20 40 80 COMPANY
JRP 8/26/24
(IN FEET) 3810 LOOKOUT ROAD, N. LITTLE ROCK, AR. 72116 | ____ C2
1inch= 20 ft. TEL: 501-753-4463 FAX: 501-753-6814 1" = 20"

v



AutoCAD SHX Text
YELLOW STRIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHITE STRIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
F. 5/8" REBAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANHOLE TOP=430.75 FL.=426.05

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL #840-14280-002 DELCAR PROPERTIES LLC ZONE C2

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM=433.22 FL.=430.72

AutoCAD SHX Text
F. 5/8" REBAR 

AutoCAD SHX Text
F. 1/2" REBAR 

AutoCAD SHX Text
F. 1/2" REBAR 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL #840-14282-000 PECAN TREE PROPERTIES LLC ZONE C2

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL #840-14282-000 PECAN TREE PROPERTIES LLC ZONE C2

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' BUILDING SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' BUILDING SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' BUILDING SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' BUILDING SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAMP DN

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAMP DN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRIVATE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
UGFO

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEST LINE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTHWEST CORNER SE1/4 NW1/4 

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
THOMAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
3810 LOOKOUT ROAD,  N. LITTLE ROCK, AR. 72116

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEL:  501-753-4463

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAX:  501-753-6814

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEERING

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPANY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENERAL NOTES:  1.   ALL DIMENSIONS SHOWN ARE TO THE BACK OF CURB UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED. RADII ARE 5 FEET UNLESS OTHERWISE INDICATED. 2.   SEE ARCHITECTURAL PLANS FOR EXACT LOCATIONS AND DIMENSIONS OF PORCHES, RAMPS, SLOPED PAVING, TRUCK DOCKS, BUILDING UTILITY ENTRANCE LOCATIONS AND PRECISE BUILDING DIMENSIONS.  3.   THE CONTRACTOR IS SPECIFICALLY CAUTIONED THAT THE LOCATION AND/OR ELEVATION OF EXISTING UTILITIES AS SHOWN ON THESE PLANS IS BASED ON RECORDS OF THE VARIOUS UTILITY COMPANIES AND WHERE POSSIBLE, MEASUREMENTS TAKEN IN THE FIELD. THE INFORMATION IS NOT       TO BE RELIED ON AS BEING EXACT OR COMPLETE.  THE CONTRACTOR MUST CALL THE APPROPRIATE UTILITY COMPANY AT LEAST 48 HOURS BEFORE ANY EXCAVATION TO REQUEST EXACT FIELD LOCATION OF UTILITIES.  IT SHALL BE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CONTRACTOR TO RELOCATE ALL EXISTING UTILITIES WHICH CONFLICT WITH THE PROPOSED IMPROVEMENTS SHOWN ON THE PLANS.  4.   CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR COMPLIANCE WITH O.S.H.A. AND ANY OTHER APPLICABLE LOCAL, STATE OR FEDERAL SAFETY REGULATIONS, INCLUDING THE USE OF TRENCH SHORING, ETC. 5.   REPAIR, REPLACE OR EXTEND EXISTING DAMAGED OR MISSING CURB AND GUTTER,       SIDEWALK, RAMPS OR CONCRETE APRONS ON SITE & WITHIN THE PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY      ADJACENT TO THE SITE.  REMOVE ABANDONED DRIVEWAYS.  ALL WORK WITHIN PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY SHALL CONFORM TO CITY STANDARDS AND ADA GUIDELINES. 6.   CONTACT BRYANT STREET DEPARTMENT FOR INSPECTIONS OF ANY WORK IN PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY PRIOR TO PLACEMENT OF CONCRETE OR ASPHALT OR FOR CLARIFICATION OF REQUIREMENTS PRIOR TO TO COMMENCING WORK.  FAILURE TO DO SO CAN RESULT IN REMOVAL OF ANY IMPROPERLY PLACED CONCRETE OR ASPHALT AT THE EXPENSE OF THE CONTRACTOR.  7.   CONTACT BRYANT FIRE DEPARTMENT FOR LOCATION AND REQUIREMENTS FOR FIRE LANE STRIPING ON SITE BEFORE APPLICATION. FIRE LANES WILL BE 4" WHITE LETTERS ON 6" RED TRAFFIC PAINT AT 15' INTERVALS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
                        SITE PLAN NOTES   SITE PLAN NOTES 1. SITE CONTAINS A PROPOSED DRIVE THRU RESTAURANT. SITE CONTAINS A PROPOSED DRIVE THRU RESTAURANT.  2. BASIS OF BEARINGS: GPS GRID NORTH.  3. THE PROPERTY IS NOT SHOWN IN THE 100 YEAR FLOOD PLAIN ON THE     FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP COMMUNITY PANEL NUMBER 050308 0380E,  DATED 6/05/20.  4. THIS PROPERTY IS ZONED C-2.  5. ALL ABUTTING PROPERTIES ARE ZONED C-2.  6. THIS TRACT CONTAINS 37,231 S.F. OR 0.855 ACRES, MORE OR LESS.  7. SETBACKS FOR C-2 ZONING ON HWY 183 ARE: 50' FRONT 0' SIDE OR 25' ALONG STREET OR RESIDENTIAL 15' REAR OR 55' ABUTTING RESIDENTIAL   8. BUILDING TO LOT COVERAGE 5.0% (35% MAX.).  IMPERVIOUS SURFACE AREA TO LOT COVERAGE 65%. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
REGULAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UPARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACCESSIBLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
19 SPACES

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 SPACES 

AutoCAD SHX Text
20 SPACES 

AutoCAD SHX Text
REQUIRED

AutoCAD SHX Text
7 SPACES (1 SPACE/300 SF OCCUPIED SPACE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
No.4685

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
R.

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARKANSAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
REGISTERED

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROFESSIONAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEER

Matt Auclair
Line

Matt Auclair
Oval

undefined
Callout
Sign #1

undefined
Callout
Sign #2

undefined
North Arrow

undefined
Callout
Sign #3
Height Restriction Bar

DThomson
Line

DThomson
Line

DThomson
Line


LANDLORD AUTHORIZATION FORM

1 Michael Fritz , ASTHE

D OWNER OF THE PROPERTY; OR
D OWNER’S AUTHORIZED SIGNING OFFICER (AUTHORIZED TO BIND THE COMPANY)

OBWAT Holdings, LLC
7500 Landers Road

COMPANY:

ADDRESS:

North Littie Rock AR 72117

POSTALCODE:

CITY /PROVINCE:

FOR THE TENANT , . '
Little Caesar's Pizza of Arkansas, Inc.

ATTHE PROPERTYLOCATEDAT 1345 N. Reynolds Rod, Bryant AR 72022 EREBY:

) GRANT PRIDE SIGNS LIMITED PERMISSION TO APPLY FOR AND OBTAIN NECESSARY SIGN PERMITS AND
VARIANCES AND OBTAIN SITE PLANS AND/OR ELEVATION DRAWINGS FROM THE ARCHIVES IFREQUIRED.

(i)  AUTHORIZE PRIDE SIGNS LIMITED TO ERECT SIGN(S) AT THE AFOREMENTIONED LOCATION AND MAY, AT
THEIR OPTION, ELECT TO SUB-CONTRACT THE INSTALLATION.

SINCERELY,

Michael R. Fritz D s o 0 5ess se00

SIGNATURE

PRINT NAME

Michael Fritz

TITLE

Manager mfritz@littlecaesarsofar.com
PHONE NUMBER FAX NUMBER EMAIL

November 26, 2024

DATE

Updated: January 2023



	Call to Order
	Old Business
	New Business
	Staff Approved
	Permit Report
	Adjournments
	Sheets and Views
	PLAT

	Sheets and Views
	C-1.0 SITE PLAN (2)


